
 
 
 

 

4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AUTHORITY 
COUNTY OF EL PASO, STATE OF COLORADO 

 
  MEETING AGENDA  

Wednesday, December 17, 2025, at 1:15 PM 
 

 Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams 
Meeting ID: 262 009 332 503 4  

Passcode: xZ2Hu76c 
Call: +1 719-283-1263 Conference ID 423 812 165# 

 
 

1. Welcome        Chair 

2. Public Comment       Chair 

3. Approval of the Minutes of August 1, 2025   Chair 

4. Financial Report       Christine Burns 
Shanna Smith 

5. Resolution 25-06 to Increase SFY26 Allocation   MaCain Hildebrand 

6. Resolution 25-07: 2026 Budget Adoption   Shanna Smith 
Christine Burns 

7. Annual Audit Engagement Letter     Debbie Perry  
Christine Burns 
 

8. 2026 Sunshine Act Compliance     Christine Burns 
 

9. Authority / Staff Comments      All 

10. Adjourn        Chair 

 

tel:+17192831263,,104717228
tel:+17192831263,,104717228


4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AUTHORITY 
COUNTY OF EL PASO, STATE OF COLORADO 

 
ACTION MEETING MINUTES 

4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority Meeting 
Friday, August 1, 2025, 10:45 AM 

This meeting was held virtually via TEAMS 
 

PRESENT: Ryan Graham, Brent Nelson 
 
ABSENT: Teller County representative (vacant). 

 
STAFF/GUESTS PRESENT: Christine Burns, Shanna Smith, MaCain Hildebrand, Terry 
Sample 

1. Welcome: Meeting was called to order at 10:45 AM by Ryan Graham, Chair. 
 
2. No Public Comment 

 
3. ACTION: Ratified Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2025, by unanimous consent 

with no changes. 
 
4. Resolution 25-05 to increase the SFY25 Allocation from the State of Colorado, 

Department of Public Safety and authorize a SFY25 allocation increase to Embrave. 
 
ACTION: BRENT NELSON MOVED AND RYAN GRAHAM SECONDED TO 
ACCEPT AN INCREASE TO THE SFY25 ALLOCATION FROM THE STATE OF 
COLORADO, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$147,446.33 AND INCREASE THE SFY25 ALLOCATION TO 
EMBRAVE/COMCOR, INC. BY $269,895.90. THE MOTION CARRIED (2-0). 

 

5. Christine Burns presented the December 31, 2024, Financial Audit Report 
completed by RubinBrown. 
 

6. Authority/Staff comments: There were no Authority or Staff comments.  
 
THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 10:52 AM. 

 

       Approval Date: December 17, 2025 

 

       By:_______________________ 

            Ryan Graham, Chair 



Oct 31, 25 Oct 31, 24 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10000 · Cash and Investments

10100 · Operating Account 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

Total 10000 · Cash and Investments 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

Total Checking/Savings 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

Total Current Assets 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

TOTAL ASSETS 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

20200 · Accrued Liabilities 1,174,172.29 0.00 1,174,172.29 100.0%
22100 · Due to Other Governments

22102 · Due to El Paso County 41,701.76 251,138.18 (209,436.42) (83.4)%

Total 22100 · Due to Other Governments 41,701.76 251,138.18 (209,436.42) (83.4)%

23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 2,180,884.99 3,370,518.34 (1,189,633.35) (35.3)%

Total Other Current Liabilities 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

Total Current Liabilities 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

Total Liabilities 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,396,759.04 3,621,656.52 (224,897.48) (6.2)%

1:11 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 Statement of Net Position
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025



Jan - Oct 25 Jan - Oct 24 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40100 · Community Corr Admin-Operating 419,609.75 478,447.10 (58,837.35) (12.3)%
40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 11,630,382.61 9,859,331.13 1,771,051.48 18.0%

Total Income 12,049,992.36 10,337,778.23 1,712,214.13 16.6%

Expense
61000 · Contract Admin Services 414,721.29 474,573.55 (59,852.26) (12.6)%
62000 · Community Corrections Providers 11,630,382.61 9,859,331.13 1,771,051.48 18.0%
63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 4,888.46 3,873.55 1,014.91 26.2%

Total Expense 12,049,992.36 10,337,778.23 1,712,214.13 16.6%

Net Ordinary Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1:12 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
Accrual Basis January through October 2025



Sep 30, 25 Sep 30, 24 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10000 · Cash and Investments

10100 · Operating Account 1,065,052.81 1,511,209.01 (446,156.20) (29.5)%

Total 10000 · Cash and Investments 1,065,052.81 1,511,209.01 (446,156.20) (29.5)%

Total Checking/Savings 1,065,052.81 1,511,209.01 (446,156.20) (29.5)%

Other Current Assets
12100 · Due from Other Governments

12101 · Due from State 66,865.45 0.00 66,865.45 100.0%

Total 12100 · Due from Other Governments 66,865.45 0.00 66,865.45 100.0%

Total Other Current Assets 66,865.45 0.00 66,865.45 100.0%

Total Current Assets 1,131,918.26 1,511,209.01 (379,290.75) (25.1)%

TOTAL ASSETS 1,131,918.26 1,511,209.01 (379,290.75) (25.1)%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

20200 · Accrued Liabilities 1,131,344.42 0.00 1,131,344.42 100.0%
22100 · Due to Other Governments

22102 · Due to El Paso County 573.84 124,985.31 (124,411.47) (99.5)%

Total 22100 · Due to Other Governments 573.84 124,985.31 (124,411.47) (99.5)%

23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 0.00 1,386,223.70 (1,386,223.70) (100.0)%

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,131,918.26 1,511,209.01 (379,290.75) (25.1)%

Total Current Liabilities 1,131,918.26 1,511,209.01 (379,290.75) (25.1)%

Total Liabilities 1,131,918.26 1,511,209.01 (379,290.75) (25.1)%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,131,918.26 1,511,209.01 (379,290.75) (25.1)%

9:49 AM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

10/29/25 Statement of Net Position
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2025



Jan - Sep 25 Jan - Sep 24 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40100 · Community Corr Admin-Operating 377,990.89 351,879.94 26,110.95 7.4%
40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 10,456,210.32 8,618,710.37 1,837,499.95 21.3%

Total Income 10,834,201.21 8,970,590.31 1,863,610.90 20.8%

Expense
61000 · Contract Admin Services 373,593.37 348,420.68 25,172.69 7.2%
62000 · Community Corrections Providers 10,456,210.32 8,618,710.37 1,837,499.95 21.3%
63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 4,397.52 3,459.26 938.26 27.1%

Total Expense 10,834,201.21 8,970,590.31 1,863,610.90 20.8%

Net Ordinary Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9:50 AM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

10/29/25 Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
Accrual Basis January through September 2025



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

10000 · Cash and Investments 1,326,060.74
10100 · Operating Account 1,326,060.74
Check 01/13/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 400.80 1,325,659.94
Check 01/15/2025 050108 Embrave/CCI CCI December 24 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 564,711.67 760,948.27
Check 01/15/2025 050109 GEO Reentry Inc CAE December 24 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 532,497.50 228,450.77
Check 01/15/2025 050110 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC December 24 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 1,876.34 226,574.43
Deposit 01/21/2025 Deposit -SPLIT- 3,592,590.14 3,819,164.57
Check 02/14/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 504.63 3,818,659.94
Check 02/20/2025 050111 GEO Reentry Inc CAE January 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 525,942.96 3,292,716.98
Check 02/20/2025 050112 Embrave/CCI CCI January 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 567,444.96 2,725,272.02
Check 02/20/2025 050113 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC January 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 2,182.09 2,723,089.93
Check 03/13/2025 050114 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC February 24 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 1,970.92 2,721,119.01
Check 03/13/2025 050115 GEO Reentry Inc CAE February 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 467,682.04 2,253,436.97
Check 03/13/2025 050116 Embrave/CCI CCI February 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 540,586.10 1,712,850.87
Check 03/14/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 611.96 1,712,238.91
Check 04/09/2025 050117 El Paso County 25010430-2025 CC Board Admin 22102 · Due to El Paso County 124,060.25 1,588,178.66
Check 04/14/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 465.90 1,587,712.76
Deposit 04/23/2025 Deposit -SPLIT- 3,259,567.15 4,847,279.91
Check 04/24/2025 050118 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC March 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 2,182.09 4,845,097.82
Check 04/24/2025 050120 GEO Reentry Inc CAE March 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 624,277.62 4,220,820.20
Check 04/24/2025 050121 Embrave/CCI CCI March 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 789,335.09 3,431,485.11
Check 05/08/2025 050122 El Paso County 25010576-RI-2025 CC Board Admin 22102 · Due to El Paso County 126,101.25 3,305,383.86
Check 05/14/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 489.07 3,304,894.79
Check 05/15/2025 050123 GEO Reentry Inc CAE April 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 526,022.92 2,778,871.87
Check 05/15/2025 050124 Embrave/CCI CCI April 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 605,726.36 2,173,145.51
Check 05/15/2025 050125 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC April 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 1,195.70 2,171,949.81
Check 06/13/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 550.08 2,171,399.73
Check 06/18/2025 050126 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC May 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 407.34 2,170,992.39
Check 06/18/2025 050127 GEO Reentry Inc CAE May 25 1H 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 562,174.71 1,608,817.68
Check 06/18/2025 050128 Embrave/CCI CCI May 25 IH 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 611,371.65 997,446.03
Check 07/10/2025 050129 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC June 251H 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 394.20 997,051.83
Check 07/10/2025 050130 GEO Reentry Inc CAE June 25 1H 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 539,733.73 457,318.10
Check 07/10/2025 050131 Embrave/CCI CCI June 25 1H 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 335,808.11 121,509.99
Check 07/15/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 456.39 121,053.60
Deposit 07/29/2025 Deposit -SPLIT- 147,446.33 268,499.93
Deposit 08/01/2025 Deposit 12101 · Due from State 3,539,863.95 3,808,363.88
Check 08/07/2025 050132 Embrave/CCI CCI-SFY25 Overage Payment 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 269,895.90 3,538,467.98
Check 08/11/2025 050133 El Paso County 25011007-RI 22102 · Due to El Paso County 121,965.07 3,416,502.91
Check 08/14/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 352.33 3,416,150.58
Check 08/25/2025 050134 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC July 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 403.93 3,415,746.65
Check 08/25/2025 050135 GEO Reentry Inc CAE July 25 1H 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 543,446.06 2,872,300.59
Check 08/25/2025 050136 Embrave/CCI CCI July 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 605,442.59 2,266,858.00
Check 09/15/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 566.36 2,266,291.64
Check 09/24/2025 050137 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC August 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 381.27 2,265,910.37
Check 09/25/2025 050138 Longmont Communit... LCTC August 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 87.75 2,265,822.62
Check 09/25/2025 050139 Embrave/CCI CCI August 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 617,711.01 1,648,111.61
Check 09/25/2025 050140 GEO Reentry Inc CAE August 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 583,058.80 1,065,052.81
Check 10/15/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 490.94 1,064,561.87
Check 10/16/2025 050141 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC September 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 329.10 1,064,232.77
Check 10/16/2025 050142 Longmont Communit... LCTC September 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 202.50 1,064,030.27
Check 10/16/2025 050143 Embrave/CCI CCI September 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 584,678.75 479,351.52
Deposit 10/22/2025 Deposit 12101 · Due from State 3,463,541.59 3,942,893.11
Check 10/26/2025 050144 GEO Reentry Inc CAE September 25 IH 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 546,134.07 3,396,759.04

Total 10100 · Operating Account 14,003,009.16 11,932,310.86 3,396,759.04

10000 · Cash and Investments - Other 0.00
Check 01/15/2025 Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 400.80 -400.80
General Journal 01/15/2025 73 * Reverse duplicate service charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 400.80 0.00
Check 05/14/2025 VOID: Service Charge 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 0.00 0.00

Total 10000 · Cash and Investments - Other 400.80 400.80 0.00

Total 10000 · Cash and Investments 14,003,409.96 11,932,711.66 3,396,759.04

12100 · Due from Other Governments 892.96
12101 · Due from State 0.00

1:16 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025

Page 1



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

General Journal 06/30/2025 92 * Due from State 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 147,443.32 147,443.32
Deposit 07/29/2025 State of Colorado Deposit 10100 · Operating Account 147,443.32 0.00
General Journal 07/29/2025 93 * Due from State -SPLIT- 3,539,863.95 3,539,863.95
Deposit 08/01/2025 From State of CO 10100 · Operating Account 3,539,863.95 0.00
General Journal 09/30/2025 109 * Due from State 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 66,865.45 66,865.45
General Journal 10/01/2025 109R * Reverse of GJE 109 -- Due from State 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 66,865.45 0.00
Deposit 10/22/2025 From State of CO 10100 · Operating Account 3,463,541.59 -3,463,541.59
General Journal 10/31/2025 111 * Due from State -SPLIT- 3,463,541.59 0.00

Total 12101 · Due from State 7,217,714.31 7,217,714.31 0.00

12102 · Due from El Paso County 892.96
General Journal 01/31/2025 75 * US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 400.80 1,293.76
General Journal 01/31/2025 76 * Net Due To/Due From EPC 22102 · Due to El Paso County 1,293.76 0.00
General Journal 05/31/2025 88 * Net Due To/Due From EPC 22102 · Due to El Paso County 392.51 392.51
General Journal 06/30/2025 90 * US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 550.08 942.59
General Journal 07/31/2025 97 * Net Due to/Due From El Paso County 22102 · Due to El Paso County 942.59 0.00

Total 12102 · Due from El Paso County 1,343.39 2,236.35 0.00

Total 12100 · Due from Other Governments 7,219,057.70 7,219,950.66 0.00

13000 · Prepaid Expenses 0.00
13002 · Prepaid - El Paso County 0.00
General Journal 08/31/2025 101 * Prepaid Sep 2025 - El Paso County 22102 · Due to El Paso County 40,478.66 40,478.66
General Journal 09/30/2025 105 * Apply Prepaid to Liability for SEP25 EPC 22102 · Due to El Paso County 40,478.66 0.00

Total 13002 · Prepaid - El Paso County 40,478.66 40,478.66 0.00

Total 13000 · Prepaid Expenses 40,478.66 40,478.66 0.00

20200 · Accrued Liabilities -1,099,085.51
General Journal 01/01/2025 71R * Reverse of GJE 71 -- Accrue December Expenditures 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 1,099,085.51 0.00
General Journal 06/30/2025 91 * Accrue June 2025 Expenditures 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 1,145,831.94 -1,145,831.94
Check 07/10/2025 050129 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC June 251H 10100 · Operating Account 394.20 -1,145,437.74
Check 07/10/2025 050130 GEO Reentry Inc CAE June 25 1H 10100 · Operating Account 539,733.73 -605,704.01
Check 07/10/2025 050131 Embrave/CCI CCI June 25 1H 10100 · Operating Account 335,808.11 -269,895.90
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025 Expenditures 61000 · Contract Admin Services 1,125,615.40 -1,395,511.30
Check 08/07/2025 050132 Embrave/CCI CCI-SFY25 Overage Payment 10100 · Operating Account 269,895.90 -1,125,615.40
Check 08/25/2025 050134 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC July 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 403.93 -1,125,211.47
Check 08/25/2025 050135 GEO Reentry Inc CAE July 25 1H 10100 · Operating Account 543,446.06 -581,765.41
Check 08/25/2025 050136 Embrave/CCI CCI July 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 605,442.59 23,677.18
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025 Expenditures 61000 · Contract Admin Services 1,125,615.40 -1,101,938.22
Check 09/24/2025 050137 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC August 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 381.27 -1,101,556.95
Check 09/25/2025 050138 Longmont Communit... LCTC August 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 87.75 -1,101,469.20
Check 09/25/2025 050139 Embrave/CCI CCI August 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 617,711.01 -483,758.19
Check 09/25/2025 050140 GEO Reentry Inc CAE August 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 583,058.80 99,300.61
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025 Expenditures 61000 · Contract Admin Services 1,125,615.39 -1,026,314.78
General Journal 09/30/2025 106 * ADDITIONAL JULY 2025 ACCRUAL - OFFENDER SERVICES 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 23,677.18 -1,049,991.96
General Journal 09/30/2025 107 * ADDITIONAL AUGUST 2025 ACCRUAL - OFFENDER SERVICES 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 75,623.43 -1,125,615.39
General Journal 09/30/2025 108 * ADDITIONAL SEPTEMBER 2025 ACCRUAL - OFFENDER SERVICES 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 5,729.03 -1,131,344.42
Check 10/16/2025 050141 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC September 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 329.10 -1,131,015.32
Check 10/16/2025 050142 Longmont Communit... LCTC September 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 202.50 -1,130,812.82
Check 10/16/2025 050143 Embrave/CCI CCI September 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 584,678.75 -546,134.07
Check 10/26/2025 050144 GEO Reentry Inc CAE September 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 546,134.07 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/ACRC 61000 · Contract Admin Services 340.07 -340.07
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, LCTC 61000 · Contract Admin Services 209.25 -549.32
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/CAE 61000 · Contract Admin Services 565,801.41 -566,350.73
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, Embrave/CCI 61000 · Contract Admin Services 607,821.56 -1,174,172.29

Total 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 5,726,793.28 5,801,880.06 -1,174,172.29

22100 · Due to Other Governments 0.00
22102 · Due to El Paso County 0.00
General Journal 01/31/2025 74 * SFY25 Board Admin 61000 · Contract Admin Services 126,567.16 -126,567.16
General Journal 01/31/2025 76 * Net Due To/Due From EPC 12102 · Due from El Paso County 1,293.76 -125,273.40
General Journal 02/28/2025 78 * US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 504.63 -124,768.77
General Journal 03/31/2025 80 * US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 611.96 -124,156.81
Check 04/09/2025 050117 El Paso County 25010430-2025 CC Board Admin 10100 · Operating Account 124,060.25 -96.56

1:16 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025

Page 2



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

General Journal 04/30/2025 82 * SFY25 Board Admin 61000 · Contract Admin Services 126,567.15 -126,663.71
General Journal 04/30/2025 83 * US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 465.90 -126,197.81
Check 05/08/2025 050122 El Paso County 25010576-RI-2025 CC Board Admin 10100 · Operating Account 126,101.25 -96.56
General Journal 05/14/2025 84 * VOID: US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 0.00 -96.56
General Journal 05/14/2025 87 * US Bank Fees 61000 · Contract Admin Services 489.07 392.51
General Journal 05/31/2025 88 * Net Due To/Due From EPC 12102 · Due from El Paso County 392.51 0.00
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025, Administration 61000 · Contract Admin Services 41,618.86 -41,618.86
General Journal 07/31/2025 96 * US Bank Fees for July 2025 61000 · Contract Admin Services 456.39 -41,162.47
General Journal 07/31/2025 97 * Net Due to/Due From El Paso County 12102 · Due from El Paso County 942.59 -40,219.88
Check 08/11/2025 050133 El Paso County 25011007-RI 10100 · Operating Account 121,965.07 81,745.19
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025, Administration 61000 · Contract Admin Services 41,618.86 40,126.33
General Journal 08/31/2025 100 * US Bank Fees for August 2025 61000 · Contract Admin Services 352.33 40,478.66
General Journal 08/31/2025 101 * Prepaid Sep 2025 - El Paso County 13002 · Prepaid - El Paso County 40,478.66 0.00
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025, Administration 61000 · Contract Admin Services 41,618.86 -41,618.86
General Journal 09/30/2025 104 * US Bank Fees for September 2025 61000 · Contract Admin Services 566.36 -41,052.50
General Journal 09/30/2025 105 * Apply Prepaid to Liability for SEP25 EPC 13002 · Prepaid - El Paso County 40,478.66 -573.84
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, Administration 61000 · Contract Admin Services 41,618.86 -42,192.70
General Journal 10/31/2025 113 * US Bank Fees for October 2025 61000 · Contract Admin Services 490.94 -41,701.76

Total 22102 · Due to El Paso County 418,779.16 460,480.92 -41,701.76

Total 22100 · Due to Other Governments 418,779.16 460,480.92 -41,701.76

23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue -227,868.19
Deposit 01/21/2025 State of Colorado 3rd Qtr Payment SFY 25 10100 · Operating Account 3,466,022.98 -3,693,891.17
General Journal 02/28/2025 77 * January Grant Revenue 40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 1,095,570.01 -2,598,321.16
General Journal 03/31/2025 79 * February Grant Revenue 40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 1,010,239.06 -1,588,082.10
Deposit 04/23/2025 State of Colorado 4th Qtr Payment SFY 25 10100 · Operating Account 3,133,000.00 -4,721,082.10
General Journal 04/30/2025 81 * March Grant Revenue 40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 1,415,794.80 -3,305,287.30
General Journal 05/31/2025 85 * April Grant Revenue 40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 1,132,944.98 -2,172,342.32
General Journal 06/30/2025 89 * May Grant Revenue -SPLIT- 1,173,953.70 -998,388.62
General Journal 06/30/2025 89 * June Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,145,831.94 147,443.32
General Journal 06/30/2025 92 * Due from State 12101 · Due from State 147,443.32 0.00
Deposit 07/29/2025 State of Colorado Deposit 10100 · Operating Account 3.01 -3.01
General Journal 07/29/2025 93 * FY26 Offender Services 12101 · Due from State 3,209,454.13 -3,209,457.14
General Journal 07/29/2025 93 * FY26 Correctional Treatment 12101 · Due from State 65,000.00 -3,274,457.14
General Journal 07/29/2025 93 * FY26 Facility Payment 12101 · Due from State 76,322.36 -3,350,779.50
General Journal 07/29/2025 93 * FY26 Board Admin 12101 · Due from State 124,856.58 -3,475,636.08
General Journal 07/29/2025 93 * FY26 Offender Services 12101 · Due from State 64,230.88 -3,539,866.96
General Journal 07/31/2025 94 * Recognize July 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 -SPLIT- 1,167,234.26 -2,372,632.70
General Journal 08/31/2025 98 * Recognize August 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 -SPLIT- 1,167,234.26 -1,205,398.44
General Journal 09/30/2025 102 * Recognize September 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 -SPLIT- 1,167,234.25 -38,164.19
General Journal 09/30/2025 106 * ADDITIONAL JUL25 PORTION OF FY26 Q1 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 23,677.18 -14,487.01
General Journal 09/30/2025 107 * ADDITIONAL AUG25 PORTION OF FY26 Q1 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 75,623.43 61,136.42
General Journal 09/30/2025 108 * ADDITIONAL SEP25 PORTION OF FY26 Q1 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 5,729.03 66,865.45
General Journal 09/30/2025 109 * Due from State 12101 · Due from State 66,865.45 0.00
General Journal 10/01/2025 109R * Reverse of GJE 109 -- Due from State 12101 · Due from State 66,865.45 66,865.45
General Journal 10/31/2025 111 * FY26 Q2 Offender Services 12101 · Due from State 3,209,454.13 -3,142,588.68
General Journal 10/31/2025 111 * FY26 Q2 Offender Services 12101 · Due from State 64,230.88 -3,206,819.56
General Journal 10/31/2025 111 * FY26 Q2 Correctional Treatment 12101 · Due from State 65,000.00 -3,271,819.56
General Journal 10/31/2025 111 * FY26 Q2 Board Admin 12101 · Due from State 124,856.58 -3,396,676.14
General Journal 10/31/2025 112 * Recognize October 2025 portion of FY26 Q2 -SPLIT- 1,215,791.15 -2,180,884.99

Total 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 11,863,723.50 13,816,740.30 -2,180,884.99

40100 · Community Corr Admin-Operating 0.00
Deposit 01/21/2025 State of Colorado 3rd Qtr Payment SFY 25 10100 · Operating Account 126,567.16 -126,567.16
Deposit 04/23/2025 State of Colorado 4th Qtr Payment SFY 25 10100 · Operating Account 126,567.15 -253,134.31
General Journal 07/31/2025 94 * Recognize July 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 41,618.86 -294,753.17
General Journal 08/31/2025 98 * Recognize August 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 41,618.86 -336,372.03
General Journal 09/30/2025 102 * Recognize September 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 41,618.86 -377,990.89
General Journal 10/31/2025 112 * Recognize October 2025 portion of FY26 Q2 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 41,618.86 -419,609.75

Total 40100 · Community Corr Admin-Operating 0.00 419,609.75 -419,609.75

40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 0.00
General Journal 02/28/2025 77 * January Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,095,570.01 -1,095,570.01
General Journal 03/31/2025 79 * February Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,010,239.06 -2,105,809.07

1:16 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025

Page 3



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

General Journal 04/30/2025 81 * March Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,415,794.80 -3,521,603.87
General Journal 05/31/2025 85 * April Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,132,944.98 -4,654,548.85
General Journal 06/30/2025 89 * May Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,173,953.70 -5,828,502.55
General Journal 06/30/2025 89 * June Grant Revenue 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,145,831.94 -6,974,334.49
General Journal 07/31/2025 94 * Recognize July 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,069,818.04 -8,044,152.53
General Journal 07/31/2025 94 * Recognize July 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 21,666.67 -8,065,819.20
General Journal 07/31/2025 94 * Recognize July 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 12,720.39 -8,078,539.59
General Journal 07/31/2025 94 * Recognize July 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 21,410.30 -8,099,949.89
General Journal 08/31/2025 98 * Recognize August 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,069,818.04 -9,169,767.93
General Journal 08/31/2025 98 * Recognize August 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 21,666.67 -9,191,434.60
General Journal 08/31/2025 98 * Recognize August 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 12,720.39 -9,204,154.99
General Journal 08/31/2025 98 * Recognize August 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 21,410.30 -9,225,565.29
General Journal 09/30/2025 102 * Recognize September 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,069,818.05 -10,295,383.34
General Journal 09/30/2025 102 * Recognize September 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 21,666.66 -10,317,050.00
General Journal 09/30/2025 102 * Recognize September 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 12,720.40 -10,329,770.40
General Journal 09/30/2025 102 * Recognize September 2025 portion of FY26 Q1 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 21,410.28 -10,351,180.68
General Journal 09/30/2025 106 * ADDITIONAL JUL25 PORTION OF FY26 Q1 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 23,677.18 -10,374,857.86
General Journal 09/30/2025 107 * ADDITIONAL AUG25 PORTION OF FY26 Q1 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 75,623.43 -10,450,481.29
General Journal 09/30/2025 108 * ADDITIONAL SEP25 PORTION OF FY26 Q1 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 5,729.03 -10,456,210.32
General Journal 10/31/2025 112 * Recognize October 2025 portion of FY26 Q2 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,174,172.29 -11,630,382.61

Total 40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 0.00 11,630,382.61 -11,630,382.61

61000 · Contract Admin Services 0.00
General Journal 01/31/2025 74 * SFY25 Board Admin 22102 · Due to El Paso County 126,567.16 126,567.16
General Journal 01/31/2025 75 * US Bank Fees 12102 · Due from El Paso County 400.80 126,166.36
General Journal 02/28/2025 78 * US Bank Fees 22102 · Due to El Paso County 504.63 125,661.73
General Journal 03/31/2025 80 * US Bank Fees 22102 · Due to El Paso County 611.96 125,049.77
General Journal 04/30/2025 82 * SFY25 Board Admin 22102 · Due to El Paso County 126,567.15 251,616.92
General Journal 04/30/2025 83 * US Bank Fees 22102 · Due to El Paso County 465.90 251,151.02
General Journal 05/14/2025 84 * US Bank Fees 22102 · Due to El Paso County 0.00 251,151.02
General Journal 05/14/2025 87 * US Bank Fees 22102 · Due to El Paso County 489.07 250,661.95
General Journal 06/30/2025 90 * US Bank Fees 12102 · Due from El Paso County 550.08 250,111.87
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025, Administration -SPLIT- 41,618.86 291,730.73
General Journal 07/31/2025 96 * US Bank Fees for July 2025 22102 · Due to El Paso County 456.39 291,274.34
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025, Administration -SPLIT- 41,618.86 332,893.20
General Journal 08/31/2025 100 * US Bank Fees for August 2025 22102 · Due to El Paso County 352.33 332,540.87
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025, Administration -SPLIT- 41,618.86 374,159.73
General Journal 09/30/2025 104 * US Bank Fees for September 2025 22102 · Due to El Paso County 566.36 373,593.37
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, Administration -SPLIT- 41,618.86 415,212.23
General Journal 10/31/2025 113 * US Bank Fees for October 2025 22102 · Due to El Paso County 490.94 414,721.29

Total 61000 · Contract Admin Services 419,609.75 4,888.46 414,721.29

62000 · Community Corrections Providers 0.00
General Journal 01/01/2025 71R * Reverse of GJE 71 -- Accrue CCI Dec 24 IH - Embrave -SPLIT- 564,711.67 -564,711.67
General Journal 01/01/2025 71R * Reverse of GJE 71 -- Accrue CAE Dec 24 IH - Geo Reentry 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 532,497.50 -1,097,209.17
General Journal 01/01/2025 71R * Reverse of GJE 71 -- Accrue ACRC Dec 24 IH - Geo Reentry 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 1,876.34 -1,099,085.51
Check 01/15/2025 050108 Embrave/CCI CCI December 24 IH 10100 · Operating Account 564,711.67 -534,373.84
Check 01/15/2025 050109 GEO Reentry Inc CAE December 24 IH 10100 · Operating Account 532,497.50 -1,876.34
Check 01/15/2025 050110 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC December 24 IH 10100 · Operating Account 1,876.34 0.00
Check 02/20/2025 050111 GEO Reentry Inc CAE January 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 525,942.96 525,942.96
Check 02/20/2025 050112 Embrave/CCI CCI January 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 567,444.96 1,093,387.92
Check 02/20/2025 050113 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC January 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 2,182.09 1,095,570.01
Check 03/13/2025 050114 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC February 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 1,970.92 1,097,540.93
Check 03/13/2025 050115 GEO Reentry Inc CAE February 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 467,682.04 1,565,222.97
Check 03/13/2025 050116 Embrave/CCI CCI February 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 540,586.10 2,105,809.07
Check 04/24/2025 050118 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC March 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 2,182.09 2,107,991.16
Check 04/24/2025 050120 GEO Reentry Inc CAE March 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 624,277.62 2,732,268.78
Check 04/24/2025 050121 Embrave/CCI CCI March 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 789,335.09 3,521,603.87
Check 05/15/2025 050123 GEO Reentry Inc CAE April 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 526,022.92 4,047,626.79
Check 05/15/2025 050124 Embrave/CCI CCI April 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 605,726.36 4,653,353.15
Check 05/15/2025 050125 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC April 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 1,195.70 4,654,548.85
Check 06/18/2025 050126 GEO Reentry Inc ACRC May 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 407.34 4,654,956.19
Check 06/18/2025 050127 GEO Reentry Inc CAE May 25 1H 10100 · Operating Account 562,174.71 5,217,130.90
Check 06/18/2025 050128 Embrave/CCI CCI May 25 IH 10100 · Operating Account 611,371.65 5,828,502.55
General Journal 06/30/2025 91 * Accrue CCI June 25 IH - Embrave -SPLIT- 605,704.01 6,434,206.56

1:16 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025

Page 4



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

General Journal 06/30/2025 91 * Accrue CAE June 25 IH - GEO Reentry 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 539,733.73 6,973,940.29
General Journal 06/30/2025 91 * Accrue ACRC June 25 IH - GEO Reentry 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 394.20 6,974,334.49
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025, Offender Services 61000 · Contract Admin Services 1,069,818.04 8,044,152.53
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025, Correctional 61000 · Contract Admin Services 21,666.67 8,065,819.20
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025, Facility 61000 · Contract Admin Services 12,720.39 8,078,539.59
General Journal 07/31/2025 95 * Accrue July 2025, Offender Services 61000 · Contract Admin Services 21,410.30 8,099,949.89
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025, Offender Services 61000 · Contract Admin Services 1,069,818.04 9,169,767.93
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025, Correctional 61000 · Contract Admin Services 21,666.67 9,191,434.60
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025, Facility 61000 · Contract Admin Services 12,720.39 9,204,154.99
General Journal 08/31/2025 99 * Accrue August 2025, Offender Services 61000 · Contract Admin Services 21,410.30 9,225,565.29
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025, Offender Services 61000 · Contract Admin Services 1,069,818.05 10,295,383.34
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025, Correctional 61000 · Contract Admin Services 21,666.66 10,317,050.00
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025, Facility 61000 · Contract Admin Services 12,720.40 10,329,770.40
General Journal 09/30/2025 103 * Accrue September 2025, Offender Services 61000 · Contract Admin Services 21,410.28 10,351,180.68
General Journal 09/30/2025 106 * ADDITIONAL JULY 2025 ACCRUAL - OFFENDER SERVICES -SPLIT- 23,677.18 10,374,857.86
General Journal 09/30/2025 107 * ADDITIONAL AUGUST 2025 ACCRUAL - OFFENDER SERVICES -SPLIT- 75,623.43 10,450,481.29
General Journal 09/30/2025 108 * ADDITIONAL SEPTEMBER 2025 ACCRUAL - OFFENDER SERVICES -SPLIT- 5,729.03 10,456,210.32
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/ACRC 61000 · Contract Admin Services 340.07 10,456,550.39
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, LCTC 61000 · Contract Admin Services 209.25 10,456,759.64
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/CAE 61000 · Contract Admin Services 565,801.41 11,022,561.05
General Journal 10/31/2025 110 * Accrue October 2025, Embrave/CCI 61000 · Contract Admin Services 607,821.56 11,630,382.61

Total 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 12,729,468.12 1,099,085.51 11,630,382.61

63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 0.00
Check 01/13/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 400.80 400.80
Check 01/15/2025 Service Charge 10000 · Cash and Investments 400.80 801.60
General Journal 01/15/2025 73 * Reverse duplicate service charge 10000 · Cash and Investments 400.80 400.80
Check 02/14/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 504.63 905.43
Check 03/14/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 611.96 1,517.39
Check 04/14/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 465.90 1,983.29
Check 05/14/2025 Service Charge 10000 · Cash and Investments 0.00 1,983.29
Check 05/14/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 489.07 2,472.36
Check 06/13/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 550.08 3,022.44
Check 07/15/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 456.39 3,478.83
Check 08/14/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 352.33 3,831.16
Check 09/15/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 566.36 4,397.52
Check 10/15/2025 Service Charge 10100 · Operating Account 490.94 4,888.46

Total 63000 · Operating - Other Expenses 5,289.26 400.80 4,888.46

TOTAL 52,426,609.39 52,426,609.39 0.00

1:16 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025

Page 5



Date Num Name Memo Account Debit Credit

10/31/2025 110 Accrue October 2025, Administration 61000 · Contract Admin Services 41,618.86
Accrue October 2025, Administration 22102 · Due to El Paso County 41,618.86
Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/ACRC 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 340.07
Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/ACRC 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 340.07
Accrue October 2025, LCTC 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 209.25
Accrue October 2025, LCTC 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 209.25
Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/CAE 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 565,801.41
Accrue October 2025, GEO Reentry/CAE 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 565,801.41
Accrue October 2025, Embrave/CCI 62000 · Community Corrections Providers 607,821.56
Accrue October 2025, Embrave/CCI 20200 · Accrued Liabilities 607,821.56

1,215,791.15 1,215,791.15

10/31/2025 111 Due from State 12101 · Due from State 3,463,541.59
FY26 Q2 Offender Services 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 3,209,454.13
FY26 Q2 Offender Services 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 64,230.88
FY26 Q2 Correctional Treatment 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 65,000.00
FY26 Q2 Board Admin 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 124,856.58

3,463,541.59 3,463,541.59

10/31/2025 112 Recognize October 2025 portion of FY26 Q2 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 1,215,791.15
Recognize October 2025 portion of FY26 Q2 40100 · Community Corr Admin-Operating 41,618.86
Recognize October 2025 portion of FY26 Q2 40200 · Community Corr Services-Optg 1,174,172.29

1,215,791.15 1,215,791.15

10/31/2025 113 US Bank Fees for October 2025 22102 · Due to El Paso County 490.94
US Bank Fees for October 2025 61000 · Contract Admin Services 490.94

490.94 490.94

10/01/2025 109R Reverse of GJE 109 -- Due from State 12101 · Due from State 66,865.45
Reverse of GJE 109 -- Due from State 23100 · Deferred Grant Revenue 66,865.45

66,865.45 66,865.45

TOTAL 5,962,480.28 5,962,480.28

1:13 PM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 Adjusting Journal Entries
Accrual Basis October 2025

Page 1

Kieu Bugg
Reviewed



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,648,580.63
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 6 items
Check 07/17/2023 X -360.97 -360.97
Check 01/15/2025 X -400.80 -761.77
Check 09/24/2025 050137 GEO Reentry Inc X -381.27 -1,143.04
Check 09/25/2025 050140 GEO Reentry Inc X -583,058.80 -584,201.84
Check 10/15/2025 X -490.94 -584,692.78
Check 10/16/2025 050143 Embrave/CCI X -584,678.75 -1,169,371.53

Total Checks and Payments -1,169,371.53 -1,169,371.53

Deposits and Credits - 3 items
General Journal 07/17/2023 11 X 360.97 360.97
General Journal 01/15/2025 73 X 400.80 761.77
Deposit 10/22/2025 X 3,463,541.59 3,464,303.36

Total Deposits and Credits 3,464,303.36 3,464,303.36

Total Cleared Transactions 2,294,931.83 2,294,931.83

Cleared Balance 2,294,931.83 3,943,512.46

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Check 09/25/2025 050138 Longmont Commun... -87.75 -87.75
Check 10/16/2025 050141 GEO Reentry Inc -329.10 -416.85
Check 10/16/2025 050142 Longmont Commun... -202.50 -619.35
Check 10/26/2025 050144 GEO Reentry Inc -546,134.07 -546,753.42

Total Checks and Payments -546,753.42 -546,753.42

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 05/14/2025 0.00 0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -546,753.42 -546,753.42

Register Balance as of 10/31/2025 1,748,178.41 3,396,759.04

Ending Balance 1,748,178.41 3,396,759.04

10:12 AM Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority

11/25/25 Reconciliation Detail
10000 · Cash and Investments, Period Ending 10/31/2025

Page 1



4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

Agenda Item Title: Resolution 25-06 to Increase the SFY26 Community 
Corrections Allocation from the State of Colorado, 
Department of Public Safety. 

 
Agenda Date:  December 17, 2025 
 
Agenda Item Number: 5 
 
Presenter:   MaCain Hildebrand, Justice Services Manager 
 
Information:     Action / Vote:     X 
 
SUMMARY(including information on budgeted matters) 
Resolution requesting approval to increase the State Fiscal Year 2026 (SFY26) 
community corrections allocation from the State of Colorado, Department of 
Public Safety (CDPS), to support the provision of community corrections services 
in the 4th Judicial District. 
 
BACKGROUND (including information on budgeted matters) 
On June 27, 2025, through Resolution 25-01, the 4th Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority (Authority) accepted CDPS SFY26 Option Allocation Letter 
#2 in the amount of $14,006,809.05 for community corrections services. 
 
The SFY26 allocation included funding for 484 residential beds.  CDPS, 
recognizing that community corrections programs in the 4th Judicial District 
operate at or above allocation capacity, issued and executed Option Allocation 
Letter #2-1 on November 13, 2025. This letter authorized an additional 
$462,462.30 to fund 18 additional residential beds for SFY26.  
 
The Authority is now being asked to accept additional funding and increase the 
total SFY26 allocation from $14,006,809.05 to $14,469,271.35. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to accept CDPS Option Allocation Letter #2-1 providing an additional 
$462,462.30 for SFY26 and approve an increase in SFY26 allocation from 
$14,006,809.05 to $14,469,271.35.  

 



RESOLUTION NO. 25-06 
 

4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AUTHORITY 
COUNTY OF EL PASO, STATE OF COLORADO 

 
RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE SFY26 COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ALLOCATION 

FROM THE STATE OF COLORADO, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
  

WHEREAS, the 4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority (Authority) is authorized to 
receive funding from the State of Colorado, Department of Public Safety (CDPS), to support local 
community corrections programs; and  
  
WHEREAS, on June 27, 2025, through Resolution 25-01, the Authority accepted CDPS Option 
Allocation Letter #2 for $14,006,809.05 for State Fiscal Year 2026 (SFY26), including funding for 484 
residential beds; and 
 
WHEREAS, CDPS recognized that community corrections programs in the 4th Judicial District have 
capacity to operate at or above the SFY26 allocation level; and  
 
WHEREAS, on November 13, 2025, CDPS issued and executed Option Allocation Letter #2-1 
authorizing an increase of $462,462.30 to fund 18 additional residential beds within the 4th Judicial 
District for SFY26.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 4th Judicial District Community Corrections 
Authority hereby: 

1. Accepts CDPS Option Allocation Letter #2-1 providing an additional $462,462.30 for SFY26; 
and 

2. Approves an increase in the SFY26 allocation from $14,006,809.05 to $14,469,271.35.  

 
DONE THIS 17th  day of December 2025 at Colorado Springs, Colorado. 
 
4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AUTHORITY 
  
 
By __________________________________________  

Ryan Graham, Chair 



 Page 1 of 1 
 

OPTION LETTER  
State Agency 
CDPS/DCJ/Community Corrections 

Option Letter Number 
                                                                   Reallocation #2-1 

Contractor 
4th Judicial District 

Original Contract Number   
                                                                           #190450 

Current Contract Maximum Amount 
Initial Term 

Option Contract Number 
                  
                                                                      2026*649  State Fiscal Year 2025 $13,888,145.39 

Extension Terms Contract Performance Beginning Date 
  
                                                                         November 5, 2025 

 State Fiscal Year 2026 $14,469,271.35 
 State Fiscal Year 2027 $0.00 
 State Fiscal Year 2028 $0.00 Current Contract Expiration Date 

  
 
                                                                          June 30, 2026 

 State Fiscal Year 2029 $0.00 
Total for All State Fiscal 
Years 

$28,357,416.74 

1. OPTIONS:  
A. Option to extend for an Extension Term 
B. Option to change the quantity of Goods under the Contract 

2. REQUIRED PROVISIONS: 
For use with Option 1(A): In accordance with Section(s) 1 of the Original Contract referenced above, the State hereby 
exercises its option for an additional term, beginning  November 5, 2025 and ending on the current contract expiration 
date shown above, at the rates stated in the Original Contract, as amended. 
For use with Options 1(B and C): In accordance with Section(s) 5 of the Original Contract referenced above, the 
State hereby exercises its option to Increase the quantity of the Services by $462,462.30 at the rates stated in the 
Original Contract, as amended. 

3. OPTION EFFECTIVE DATE:  
The effective date of this Option Letter is upon approval of the State Controller or November 5, 2025 whichever is 
later. 

 
STATE OF COLORADO 
Jared S. Polis, Governor 

Department of Public Safety 
Stan Hilkey Executive Director 

 
 

______________________________________________ 
By: Matthew M. Lunn, Director 

 
Date: _________________________ 

 

In accordance with §24-30-202 C.R.S., this Option is not valid 
until signed and dated below by the State Controller or an 

authorized delegate. 
STATE CONTROLLER 

Robert Jaros, CPA, MBA, JD 
 
 

______________________________________________ 
By: Tanya Olsen, Controller 

 
 Effective Date:_____________________ 

 
 
Breakdown of Services 
Residential Services  505 Beds      $ 12,897,559.70 
COP IRT  10 Beds                                               $      256,923.50 
Non Residential Slots  111 Slots      $      402,719.10 
Correctional Treatment Funds                           $     260,000.00 
Facility Payments 2 @76,321.36                         $      152,642.72 
Board Administrative Funds                              $      499,426.33 
                                                        Total              $ 14,469,271.35 
 
                                                     
 

Digitally signed by Matthew M. Lunn 
DN: cn=Matthew M. Lunn, o=Colorado 
Division of Criminal Justice, 
email=matthew.lunn@state.co.us, c=US 
Date: 2025.11.07 14:26:55 -07'00'

11/13/2025



 Page 1 of 1 
 

OPTION LETTER  
State Agency 
CDPS/DCJ/Community Corrections 

Option Letter Number 
                                                                    Allocation #2 

Contractor 
4th Judicial District 

Original Contract Number   
                                                                           #190450 

Current Contract Maximum Amount 
Initial Term 

Option Contract Number 
                  
                                                                      2026*649  State Fiscal Year 2025 $13,888,145.39 

Extension Terms Contract Performance Beginning Date 
  
                                                                             July 1, 2025 

 State Fiscal Year 2026 $14,006,809.05 
 State Fiscal Year 2027 $0.00 
 State Fiscal Year 2028 $0.00 Current Contract Expiration Date 

  
 
                                                                          June 30, 2026 

 State Fiscal Year 2029 $0.00 
Total for All State Fiscal 
Years 

$27,894,954.44 

1. OPTIONS:  
A. Option to extend for an Extension Term 
B. Option to change the quantity of Goods under the Contract 

2. REQUIRED PROVISIONS: 
For use with Option 1(A): In accordance with Section(s) 1 of the Original Contract referenced above, the State hereby 
exercises its option for an additional term, beginning July 1, 2025 and ending on the current contract expiration date 
shown above, at the rates stated in the Original Contract, as amended. 
For use with Options 1(B and C): In accordance with Section(s) 5 of the Original Contract referenced above, the 
State hereby exercises its option to Increase the quantity of the Services at the rates stated in the Original Contract, as 
amended. 

3. OPTION EFFECTIVE DATE:  
The effective date of this Option Letter is upon approval of the State Controller or July 1, 2025 whichever is later. 
 

 
STATE OF COLORADO 
Jared S. Polis, Governor 

Department of Public Safety 
Stan Hilkey Executive Director 

 
 

______________________________________________ 
By: Matthew M. Lunn, Director 

 
Date: _________________________ 

 

In accordance with §24-30-202 C.R.S., this Option is not valid 
until signed and dated below by the State Controller or an 

authorized delegate. 
STATE CONTROLLER 

Robert Jaros, CPA, MBA, JD 
 
 

______________________________________________ 
By: Tanya Olsen, Controller 

 
 Effective Date:_____________________ 

 
Breakdown of Services 
Residential Services  484 Beds      $ 12,435,097.40 
COP IRT  10 Beds                                               $      256,923.50 
Non Residential Slots  111 Slots      $      402,719.10 
Correctional Treatment Funds                           $     260,000.00 
Facility Payments 2 @76,321.36                         $      152,642.72 
Board Administrative Funds                              $      499,426.33 
                                                        Total              $ 14,006,809.05 
 
                                                     
 
 

Digitally signed by Matthew M. Lunn 
DN: cn=Matthew M. Lunn, o=Division of 
Criminal Justice, 
email=matthew.lunn@state.co.us, c=US 
Date: 2025.06.18 13:24:59 -06'00'



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

Agenda Item Title:  Resolution 25-07 2026 Budget Adoption  
 
Agenda Date:  December 17, 2025 
 
Agenda Item Number: 6 
 
Presenter:   Shanna Smith, El Paso County Budget Manager 

Christine Burns, Division of Justice Services Director 
 
Information:      
 
Action / Vote:                        X 
 
 
SUMMARY (including information on budgeted matters) 
Resolution to adopt and appropriate the 2026 Budget 
 
BACKGROUND (including information on budgeted matters) 
The 4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority (Authority) has the power and 
duty to adopt a budget for the Authority for fiscal year 2026 beginning on January 1, 2026 
and ending on December 31, 2026. 
 
The 2026 Original Adopted Budget is proposed to balance revenue and expenditures at 
$14,469,271.35. Revenue is received from the State of Colorado, Department of Public 
Safety, Office of Community Corrections. Expenditures are set forth for administrative 
services, community corrections services, and other operating expenses. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION 
Move to adopt the 2026 Original Budget 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution 25-07 to adopt and appropriate the 2026 original budget 
2026 Original Adopted Budget Summary (Attachment A) 
SFY26 Budget Narrative (Attachment B) 
CDPS Option Allocation Letter #2-1 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-07 
 

4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AUTHORITY   
COUNTY OF EL PASO, STATE OF COLORADO 

 
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AND APPROPRIATE THE 2026 BUDGET 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Colorado Local Government Budget Law, Part 1 of Article 
1 of Title 29 C.R.S. the Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority 
(Authority) must adopt the annual budget for 2026; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has the power and duty to adopt a budget for the Fourth 
Judicial District Community Corrections Authority for fiscal year 2026 beginning on 
January 1, 2026 and ending on December 31, 2026; and 
 

WHEREAS, up to and including this date, said proposed budget has been open for 
inspection by the public and interested citizens have been given the opportunity to file 
or register any objection to said proposed budget pursuant to C.R.S. 29-1-107; and 
 

WHEREAS, the 2026 Original Adopted Budget must recognize revenues and have 
available fund balance sufficient to cover the appropriated expenditures set forth; and 
 
WHEREAS, Attachment A outlines the revenue and expenditure and fund balance 
details of the 2026 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2026 Authority budget may be amended from time to time 
by appropriate action of the Authority. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the 4th Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority that the 2026 budget as submitted in Attachment A is hereby 
approved and adopted as the 2026 budget of the Fourth Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the budget hereby approved and adopted shall be 
signed by the Authority Chair and made part of the public records of the Authority and 
a copy of this Resolution and Budget shall be filed with the Colorado Department of 
Local Affairs, Division of Local Government in accordance with applicable law. 
 
DONE THIS 17th day of December 2025, at Colorado Springs, Colorado. 

 
4th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AUTHORITY  
 

 
By: _____________________________              

        Ryan Graham, Chair                   



2025 2025 2026

Revised Budget
Actuals 

as10/31/2025
Proposed Original 
Adopted Budget

Revenue
Community Corr Admin-Operating 506,269$           419,610$         499,426$                  
Community Corr Services-Operating 13,529,323$      11,630,383$    13,969,845$             

Total Revenues 14,035,592$      12,049,992$    14,469,271$             

Expenditures
Contract Administration Services 499,929$           414,721$         493,086$                  
Operating - Community Corrections Services 13,529,323$      11,630,383$    13,969,845$             
Operating - Other expenses 6,340$               4,888$             6,340$                      
Capital -$                       -$                              

Total Expenditures 14,035,592$      12,049,992$    14,469,271$             

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                       0$                             

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 0 0
Fund Balance - End of Year -$                       0$                             

Attachment A

Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority
2026 Original Adopted Budget Summary



4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority   
 

SFY26 Budget Narrative 
Attachment B 

 
 
Background Information: 
 
Division of Criminal Justice, Office of Community Corrections (DCJ) – SFY26 Community 
Corrections Fund Allocation, approved by the 4th Judicial District Community Corrections 
Authority at its open public meeting on June 27, 2025, via Resolution 25-02 and December 17, 
2026 via Resolution 25-06. 
 

1. Board Administration Funds – $499,426.33, to El Paso County, excluding bank fees or 
direct costs borne by the Community Corrections Authority. 
 

2. Correctional Treatment Funds – $260,000.00, to be allocated equally among contracted 
vendors. Current vendors include Embrave and Community Alternatives of El Paso 
County. 

 
3. Facility Payment Funds – $152,642.72, to be allocated equally among contracted 

vendors. 
 

4. Non-Residential Slots Funds – $402,719.10, to be allocated equally among contracted 
vendors. 

 
5. Out-of-District Residential Placements – $102,769.40, to be reserved upfront from the 

Residential (Inmate Housing) line for four (4) beds. 
 

6. Residential (Inmate Housing) Beds – $12,332,328.00, to be allocated equally among 
contracted vendors. 
 

7. Residential (Inmate Housing) Beds - $462,462.30, to be allocated as needed. 
 

8. Specialty Beds (COP IRT) – 10 beds totaling $256,923.50, to be allocated equally among 
contracted vendors. Any additional specialty bed funds allocated by DCJ will be 
distributed fairly to programs holding a DCJ specialty contract (e.g., IRT and RDDT) that 
have operational programming in place. 

 
Total Revenue and Expenditures: $14,469,271.35 
 
DCJ will continue to evaluate the use of performance measurements and capacity use for future 
option allocations. Any state-required performance measures tied to the SFY26 allocation will be 
distributed as directed by DCJ. Additional specialty beds and funding may become available, at 
which time allocations will be revisited. 
 



 Page 1 of 1 
 

OPTION LETTER  
State Agency 
CDPS/DCJ/Community Corrections 

Option Letter Number 
                                                                   Reallocation #2-1 

Contractor 
4th Judicial District 

Original Contract Number   
                                                                           #190450 

Current Contract Maximum Amount 
Initial Term 

Option Contract Number 
                  
                                                                      2026*649  State Fiscal Year 2025 $13,888,145.39 

Extension Terms Contract Performance Beginning Date 
  
                                                                         November 5, 2025 

 State Fiscal Year 2026 $14,469,271.35 
 State Fiscal Year 2027 $0.00 
 State Fiscal Year 2028 $0.00 Current Contract Expiration Date 

  
 
                                                                          June 30, 2026 

 State Fiscal Year 2029 $0.00 
Total for All State Fiscal 
Years 

$28,357,416.74 

1. OPTIONS:  
A. Option to extend for an Extension Term 
B. Option to change the quantity of Goods under the Contract 

2. REQUIRED PROVISIONS: 
For use with Option 1(A): In accordance with Section(s) 1 of the Original Contract referenced above, the State hereby 
exercises its option for an additional term, beginning  November 5, 2025 and ending on the current contract expiration 
date shown above, at the rates stated in the Original Contract, as amended. 
For use with Options 1(B and C): In accordance with Section(s) 5 of the Original Contract referenced above, the 
State hereby exercises its option to Increase the quantity of the Services by $462,462.30 at the rates stated in the 
Original Contract, as amended. 

3. OPTION EFFECTIVE DATE:  
The effective date of this Option Letter is upon approval of the State Controller or November 5, 2025 whichever is 
later. 

 
STATE OF COLORADO 
Jared S. Polis, Governor 

Department of Public Safety 
Stan Hilkey Executive Director 

 
 

______________________________________________ 
By: Matthew M. Lunn, Director 

 
Date: _________________________ 

 

In accordance with §24-30-202 C.R.S., this Option is not valid 
until signed and dated below by the State Controller or an 

authorized delegate. 
STATE CONTROLLER 

Robert Jaros, CPA, MBA, JD 
 
 

______________________________________________ 
By: Tanya Olsen, Controller 

 
 Effective Date:_____________________ 

 
 
Breakdown of Services 
Residential Services  505 Beds      $ 12,897,559.70 
COP IRT  10 Beds                                               $      256,923.50 
Non Residential Slots  111 Slots      $      402,719.10 
Correctional Treatment Funds                           $     260,000.00 
Facility Payments 2 @76,321.36                         $      152,642.72 
Board Administrative Funds                              $      499,426.33 
                                                        Total              $ 14,469,271.35 
 
                                                     
 

Digitally signed by Matthew M. Lunn 
DN: cn=Matthew M. Lunn, o=Colorado 
Division of Criminal Justice, 
email=matthew.lunn@state.co.us, c=US 
Date: 2025.11.07 14:26:55 -07'00'

11/13/2025



 
 

 
17 North Spruce Street | Colorado Springs, Colorado | 80905 

justicservices.elpasoco.com 

 

       

            

TOTAL ALLOCATION

14,469,271.35$                         EMBRAVE CAE
OUT OF 

DISTRICT
Residential 240 240 4 484
Residential (as needed) 18
Condition of Probation IRT 5 5 0 10
Non-Residential 55.5 55.5 0 111

EMBRAVE CAE
Residential 70.39$            6,166,164.00$  6,166,164.00$  12,332,328.00$                    
Residential (to be allocated 
as needed) 70.39$            $462,462.30
Condition of Probation IRT 70.39$            128,461.75$      128,461.75$      256,923.50$                          
Non-Residential 9.94$              201,359.55$      201,359.55$      402,719.10$                          
Facility Payment N/A 76,321.36$        76,321.36$        152,642.72$                          
Correctional Treatment Fund N/A 130,000.00$      130,000.00$      260,000.00$                          
Out of District Placements 70.39$            N/A N/A 102,769.40$                          

6,702,306.66$  6,702,306.66$  
Board Administration 499,426.33$ N/A N/A 499,426.33$                          

Total Allocation 14,469,271.35$                    
Rounding Diff. -$                                         

ALLOCATION BREAKDOWN
BASE BED 

RATE
 $ TO BE ALLOCATED TOTAL ALLOCATION                                     

BY CATEGORY

STATE FISCAL YEAR 2026 DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE- OFFICE OF COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
OPTION LETTER ALLOCATION #2-1 PROPOSED USE OF FUNDS

# OF BEDS/SLOTS TOTAL # OF BEDS                            
ALLOCATED TO 4th JD

mailto:justicservices.elpasoco.com


4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
Agenda Item Title:  Annual Audit Engagement Letter 
 
Agenda Date:  December 17, 2025 
 
Agenda Item Number: 7 
 
Presenter:   Debbie Perry, Finance Division Manager 
    Christine Burns, Division of Justice Services  
 
Information:     Action / Vote:    X 
 
SUMMARY 
Presentation and approval to accept the 2025 Annual Audit Engagement Letter 
 
BACKGROUND 
Pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes Section 29-1-603, the governing body of 
each local government in the state is required to conduct an annual audit of its 
financial statements for each fiscal year. The audit report must include a detailed 
statement of receipts and expenditures for each fund. 
 
An audit is required for fiscal year 2025. Audits must be conducted in accordance 
with generally accepted auditing standards by a qualified auditor, as defined in 
Section 29-1-602. 
 
The purpose of the audit is to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements of the Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority are 
free from material misstatement and to provide an auditor’s report that includes 
opinions on whether the financial statements are fairly presented, in all material 
respects. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION 
Move to approve the annual audit engagement letter received from RubinBrown 
dated December 3, 2025.    
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Annual Audit Engagement Letter 
 



 

 
 
 
 
December 3, 2025 
 
 
 
Mr. Ryan Graham 
Ms. Nikki Simmons 
Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority 
17 North Spruce Street, Room 122 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80905 
 
Dear Mr. Graham, 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Fourth Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority (“Client”).  This letter ("Letter") sets forth the services that RubinBrown 
LLP ("RubinBrown") will provide for you.  In order to better understand each party’s obligations, 
the terms "we," "us," and "our" refer to RubinBrown and the terms "you," "your" and 
"management" refer to Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority.  Your 
engagement of RubinBrown will be governed by the terms of this Letter, RFP-25-031 and the 
attached RubinBrown LLP Engagement Terms. 

Scope of Services 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Fourth Judicial 
District Community Corrections Authority for the year ended December 31, 2025.  We will 
audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund, including the 
related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the basic financial 
statements of Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2025.  Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as 
management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Fourth Judicial District 
Community Corrections Authority’s basic financial statements.  Such information, although not 
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  As part of 
our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Fourth Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We will 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance.   

 



Mr. Ryan Graham and Ms. Nikki Simmons 
Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority Page 2 

 

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be 
subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:  

• Management's Discussion and Analysis 
• Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

 

Audit Objective 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 
issue an auditors' report that includes our opinions as to whether your basic financial 
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and to report on the fairness of 
the supplementary information referred to above when considered in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements, including omissions, can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made 
based on the financial statements. 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of the accounting 
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions.  
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of your financial statements.  Our 
report will be addressed to those responsible for governance of Fourth Judicial District 
Community Corrections Authority. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from 
its expected form and content based on the results of our audit.  Depending on the nature of 
these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an emphasis-of-
matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.  

Audit Procedures - General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the 
number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested.  An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements and determining whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit.  GAAS requires that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial 
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations 
that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of 
the entity.  Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent 
limitations of internal control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all 
transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that material misstatements exist and will not be 
detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with 
GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations 
of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements.  However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any 
material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our 



Mr. Ryan Graham and Ms. Nikki Simmons 
Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority  Page 3 
 

 

attention.  We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws 
or government regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.  Our 
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to 
any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions 
recorded in the accounts and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories (if 
applicable), and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by 
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. 
We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and 
they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.  At the conclusion of our audit, we will require 
certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.  

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about your ability to continue 
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

Ted Williamson will serve as the partner responsible for the overall supervision of the audit 
engagement and for authorizing the Firm's signature on the audit report letter. 

Audit Procedures - Internal Control 

We will obtain an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control 
relevant to the audit, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  An audit is not 
designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. 
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion.  However, during the audit, we will communicate 
to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are 
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards. 

Audit Procedures - Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we will perform tests of Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections 
Authority’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and 
agreements.  However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall 
compliance and we will not express such an opinion.  

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying 
information as well as all representations contained therein.  You are responsible for making 
all management decisions and performing all management functions relating to the financial 
statements and related notes and for accepting full responsibility for such decisions.  If you 
have requested our assistance with the preparation of the financial statements and related 
notes, you will be required to acknowledge in a written representation letter our assistance 
with such preparation and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and 
related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. 

  



Mr. Ryan Graham and Ms. Nikki Simmons 
Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority  Page 4 
 

 

You are also responsible for management decisions and functions, and for designating a 
qualified management-level individual with suitable skill, knowledge or experience to oversee 
other services we provide.  You are responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of the 
services performed and accepting responsibility for such services.  You are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, 
including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting 
principles; and for the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective financial 
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely 
presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority and the respective changes in 
financial position and where applicable, cash flows, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information 
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.  You are also 
responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements (whether obtained 
from within or outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers) such as financial records, 
documentation, and identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and 
transactions, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and 
(3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence.  

We are not responsible for electronically hosting, storing or maintaining any of your original 
financial or non-financial information (or sole copies).  You are expected to retain all financial 
and non-financial information including, but not limited to, anything you upload to a portal and 
are responsible for downloading and retaining anything we upload to a portal or transmit to 
you in a different manner.  Portals are only meant as a method of transferring data and are 
not intended for the storage of your information. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent 
and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts 
affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles 
in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect 
on the financial statements.  Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of 
any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in 
communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others.  In addition, you 
are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws and 
regulations. 

Those charged with governance and management are solely responsible for (i) the preparation 
and fair presentation of the Financial Statements including the related footnotes (ii) selecting 
and applying sound accounting principles, (iii) designing, implementing, and maintaining 
adequate internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of Financial 
Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including 
monitoring ongoing activities, (iv) preventing and detecting fraud, (v) adjusting the Financial 
Statements to correct material misstatements, and (vi) affirming to RubinBrown in a written 
representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by 
RubinBrown during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the Financial Statements taken as a 
whole.  You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  You agree to 
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and 



Mr. Ryan Graham and Ms. Nikki Simmons 
Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority  Page 5 
 

 

indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information.  You also agree to include 
the audited Financial Statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that 
includes our report thereon.  If the supplementary information is issued separately from the 
audited Financial Statements that contain our report on supplementary information, you agree 
to make those audited Financial Statements readily available to users of the supplementary 
information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report 
thereon.  

As a condition of our engagement, management agrees to sign a written representation letter 
attesting to the completeness and truthfulness of representations and disclosures made to us 
during the course of our work, and you acknowledge and understand your responsibility to 
include required representations regarding supplementary information in the written 
representation letter. 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial 
statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are 
a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 
contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic 
site with the original document. 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request 
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. 

Timing and Fees 

Our fee for the Attest Services will be $15,500, which is inclusive of out-of-pocket expenses, 
technology and administrative fees.  The fees are based upon anticipated cooperation from 
your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered 
during the engagement.  If significant additional fees are necessary, we will discuss them with 
you and agree to a new fee estimate before additional fees are incurred.  We will keep you 
informed of our progress and work closely with you to structure our work to ensure that it is 
completed in a cost-effective manner. 

Engagement Terms 

Attached is an additional statement of terms regarding our engagement titled, RubinBrown 
LLP Engagement Terms (hereinafter "RubinBrown Engagement Terms").  The RubinBrown 
Engagement Terms are hereby incorporated by reference and the contents of this Letter 
should be construed in accordance with the terms set forth therein, unless expressly stated 
otherwise in this Letter.  When construing or interpreting the contents of this Letter or the terms 
of our engagement, the RubinBrown Engagement Terms and RFP-25-031 will govern.  To the 
extent any apparent or actual contradiction may exist, RFP-25-031 will be deemed controlling 
and will supersede any such statement contained herein, unless expressly stated otherwise 
in the provision or portion of this Letter at issue. 

Conclusion 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you.  If you have any questions, please let 
us know.  If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this Letter and the 
RubinBrown Engagement Terms, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  By signing 
the enclosed copy of this Letter, you acknowledge that you have read, understood and agreed 
to the terms as set forth in this Letter, RFP-25-031, and in the RubinBrown Engagement 
Terms. 

  



Mr. Ryan Graham and Ms. Nikki Simmons 
Fourth Judicial District Community Corrections Authority  Page 6 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 
RubinBrown LLP 

 
Ted Williamson, CPA 
Partner 
Direct Dial Number:314-678-3534 
Email: ted.williamson@rubinbrown.com 
 

Attachment(s): 
Exhibit A - RubinBrown LLP Engagement Terms 
 
 

By signing below, the signatory further represents and warrants that she/he is authorized to 
approve the terms of this engagement on behalf of Fourth Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority. 
 
 
 
Approved By: \cs{1}\ Date: \csdate{1}\ 

                    Mr. Ryan Graham, 
                      Authority Chair 

 
 
 
Approved By: \cs{2}\ Date: \csdate{2}\ 

                      Ms. Nikki Simmons, 
                   Chief Financial Officer 

 



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

������ �!�"�#$��%�#&'%�(()��%*!*�+�% � �#+,�-�.���/����0�/1���20.�31-��4��20.56��/7�1-���/����0�/1�8�11�2�31-��4��11�256�9/:�2;�2�19/��1-����20.�31-����20.��/7���11�2��2��-�2�9/��1�2�:�88�:19<�8=�2���22�7�1���.�1-��4��2��0�/156>��/1�2�7�9/1��?=��/7�?�1@��/�
A?9/�2�@/�����34
A?9/�2�@/56��/7�B89�/1>�.�1���21-�1-��1�20.��/7�:�/7919�/.����
A?9/�2�@/C.��/����0�/1�@91-�B89�/1�31-��4�/����0�/156D��-�.����20.�.-�88��8.���;;8=�1���/=��77919�/�8�@�2E�1-�1�B89�/1�2�FA�.1.�
A?9/�2�@/�1��;�2��20�A/8�..���.�;�2�1���/����0�/1�8�11�2�9.��/1�2�7�9/1��?=��/7�?�1@��/�
A?9/�2�@/��/7�B89�/1���2�.A:-��77919�/�8�@�2ED�G !HIJJK�$LMN�,OMLJ�MP�'MIQR,JISTOJUD�
A?9/�2�@/�.-�88�?���?89��1�7��/8=���2�1-��@�2E�;2�7A:1��/7�7�89<�2�?8�.�.;�:9�9�7�9/�1-����11�2�31-��4��2<9:�.56>��/7��/8=���2�:-�/��.�9/�.A:-�.:�;��1-�1��2��.�1���21-�9/�@2919/���/7�7A8=��V�:A1�7�?=�1-��;�219�.�-�2�1�D��/8�..��V;2�..8=�;2�<97�7���2�9/�1-����11�2>�
A?9/�2�@/C.���2<9:�.�7��/�1�9/:8A7���9<9/��1�.190�/=>��;;��29/���2�;�219:9;�19/��9/��/=�79.:�<�2=�;2�:��79/�.>��709/9.12�19<��-��29/�.>�:�A21>��2��1-�2�8���8��2�2��A8�1�2=�9/FA929�.��2�;2�:��79/�.��/7>�9/�1-���<�/1�
A?9/�2�@/�8�1�2���2��.�1��;�2��20�.A:-��77919�/�8�.�2<9:�.>�
A?9/�2�@/�@988�:-�2����/7�B89�/1�.-�88�;�=�
A?9/�2�@/C.�:A.1�0�2=�������2�.A:-�.�2<9:�.�;A2.A�/1�1��
A?9/�2�@/C.�?9889/��1�20.��.��A189/�7�9/���2��2�;-�W�-�2�9/DXG $UJ�MP�YMIJTHN��ZL[M\JJU�]NK�,̂ _UTKT]ITJUD�
A?9/�2�@/�0�=��..9�/�91.��0;8�=��.��2��0;8�=��.����
A?9/�2�@/̀.�.A?.979�29�.��/7����989�1�.>�9/:8A79/���0;8�=��.�8�:�1�7��A1.97�����1-���/91�7��1�1�.�1��@�2E��/�B89�/1̀.��/����0�/1>��/7�1��;2�<97���;�2�19�/�8�.A;;�21�.�2<9:�.�1��
A?9/�2�@/D��B89�/1�-�2�?=�:�/.�/1.�1��
A?9/�2�@/��..9�/9/���0;8�=��.��/7����989�1�7��/1919�.>�9/:8A79/��1-�.��8�:�1�7��A1.97�����1-���/91�7��1�1�.�1��1-9.��/����0�/1>��/7�1��
A?9/�2�@/�12�/.09119/��B89�/1�9/��20�19�/�1��.A:-��0;8�=��.��/7����989�1�7��/1919�.��.�/��7�7�1��;�2��20�1-��.�2<9:�.���2�B89�/1��/7�1��;�2��20��;�2�19�/�8�.�2<9:�.DaG )JITMK�bMSJIJKR JIZ�]NK� JIZTN]cTMND��-9.��/����0�/1�8�11�2�:�<�2.�1-��;�29�7�?��9//9/���/�1-��7�1��1-��7�.:29?�7���2<9:�.�?��9/�31-��4����:19<��d�1�56��/7��/79/���/�1-��7�1���88�.A:-���2<9:�.�-�<��?��/�:�0;8�1�7�A/8�..���289�2�1�209/�1�7�;A2.A�/1�1��1-�.����20.D��91-�2�;�21=�0�=�1�209/�1��1-9.���2��0�/1>���2��/=�2��.�/>�@91-�A1�;�/�81=>��/�1-921=�3We6�7�=.C�@2911�/�/�19:��1��1-���1-�2�;�21=��2�0�=�1�209/�1��900�79�1�8=���2�0�1�29�8�?2��:-����1-���1-�2�;�21=��/�@2911�/�/�19:��1��1-���1-�2�;�21=D�
A?9/�2�@/�0�=��8.��900�79�1�8=�1�209/�1��1-9.���2��0�/1��2��/=�.�;�2�1���/����0�/1�8�11�2�9/�@-�8���2�9/�;�21��2�7�:89/��1��;�2��20�:�21�9/�1�.E.�9��9/��20�19�/�:�0�.�1��
A?9/�2�@/C.��11�/19�/�9/79:�19/��1-�1�;�2��209/��.A:-�1�.E.�:�A87�:�A.��
A?9/�2�@/�1��?��9/�<9�8�19�/�����/=��;;89:�?8��8�@>�2��A8�19�/.��2�.1�/7�27.>�1��?��9/���:�/�89:1����9/1�2�.1��2�1��.A���2�2�;A1�19�/�8�7�0���DfG �T[[TNH� JIZUD���/<�9:�.�@988�?��2�/7�2�7�0�/1-8=��/7�;2�.�/1�7�1��=�A���2���2<9:�.�;�2��20�7�9/�1-��;29�2�0�/1-��/7��2��7A���/7�;�=�?8��@91-9/�1-921=�3We6�7�=.����1-��7�1�����1-��?9889/��.1�1�0�/1D����2�.�2<��1-��29�-1�1��.A.;�/7��2�1�209/�1���A21-�2���2<9:�.�A/198�;�=0�/1�9.�2�:�9<�7��/��88�9/<�9:�.�1-�1��2��/�1�;�97�9/��A88�@91-9/�1-921=�3We6�7�=.����1-��7�1�����1-��?9889/��.1�1�0�/1D��/�1-���<�/1�1-�1�@��.A.;�/7��2�1�209/�1��1-9.��/����0�/1��.���2�.A81����/�/	;�=0�/1>�=�A���2���1-�1�@��@988�/�1�?��2�.;�/.9?8����2�=�A2���98A2��1��0��1���<�2/0�/1��2��1-�2��989/��7��789/�.>��2���2�;�/�819�.>�8�..�.>�7�0���.�����/=�/�1A2�>��2�9/1�2�.1�1-�1�0�=�?���..�..�7����9/.1�=�A�2�.A819/���2�0�=�A2���98A2��1��0��1�.�97�7��789/�.D����/���/7���-�8��;�2:�/1�3ghi6�;�2�0�/1-�.�2<9:��:-�2���@988�?���77�7�1��?�8�/:�.�2�0�9/9/��A/;�97�.9V1=�3je6�7�=.��2�0�2����1�2�1-��9/<�9:��7�1�D�B89�/1���2��.�1-�1�9/�1-���<�/1�B89�/1���98.�1��0�E���/=�;�=0�/1�@-�/�7A��-�2�A/7�2>�
A?9/�2�@/�0�=�900�79�1�8=�1�209/�1��1-9.���2��0�/1��2��/=�.�;�2�1���/����0�/1�8�11�2��2�.1�1�0�/1����@�2E��/7k�2�@91--�87�7�89<�2=�����/=�:�0;8�1���2�9/:�0;8�1����2<9:�.D�
A?9/�2�@/�.-�88�?���/1918�7�1��2�:�<�2��88�:�.1.�9/:8A79/��2��.�/�?8���11�2/�=C.����.�9/:A22�7�9/��A21-�2�/:�����



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

����������� !�"�#� ��$!��#�%&��� �'"��"�(��(������()��(������� �����$*+, -./01234�-5560782/519�:872/;/682/519�<0670401282/514�81=�>877812/04*��"����
!)���(�'��&�%��(�&���&�������&�� !��� ��?�(��! ��#���� ��"���&�%�)���?����)������@��������$��!(�"�(���?���� �#(���  �������?��!������������"�����"� ���#���� A�@������&! ��&�B���"��!���&����$��� ����� ����'"��"A������%A�����"� ���#���� �����&#��&���*�@������ "����)�� ����%�(� #�� �)�����(��##�%������$�#��$����)! ���  �C!$�&����'��"�(� #�������
!)���(�'�D ���(?��� �E����!$����$��� ��� �(���($�����&#��&����������(���"�(��!(�"�(���!( �E F����������F���$� "����)�� ����%���$��G��! �?��%�(� #�� �)�����(� !�"�$��� ��� *�@������'�((��� ��"���
!)���(�'�� "����)���������$����(��%��������$��� ��� ���$��##(�?�� ����@������E��$��� ���!� ��F*��G��#��� � #���������%�#(�?�$�$�����"�������(A�@�������!(�"�(�(�#(� ��� ���$�'�((��� ��"���
!)���(�'�� "����)���������$����(��%�����"�����!(��%���$���&#������  ������������(&������#(�?�$�$�)%�@��������$��"���@������"� �&��������$�����)��B ���$�(���($ �#(�?�$�$����
!)���(�'��������$��($�(*�@��������(�� ��"���
!)���(�'��"� ����$!�%����?�(��%��"�����!(��%��(���&#������  ��������(&������#(�?�$�$�)%�@�����*H, I;;044�25�<045J7;04�81=�K1L57M82/51*�����  � #������$�"�(����� ��"��(� #�� �)����%����
!)���(�'�����#(�?�$�A�@������ "�����)�������(�
!)���(�'�A��������&��%�)� � A���%�����(������$��"�($	#�(�%�#�(&�  ��� A������ � ��(��##(�?�� ��"����(��(�N!�(�$���(�
!)���(�'�����#�(��(&��"����(?��� ������&#����$�"�(�!�$�(�E����!$�����"��! �������%�����  �(%� ���'�(���(�$���F*�@������ "������ ��#(�?�$��
!)���(�'��'��"� !�"�����(&�����A� ������ ���$��  � ������� �&�%�)������  �(%���(�
!)���(�'�����#�(��(&��"��������&�����(�� �
!)���(�'��&�%�(�� ���)�%�(�N!� �*�O���% �)%�@���������#(�?�$����
!)���(�'��'��"�(�N!� ��$�����(&�������(����#(�?�$��������� � ����A�$� �(����P�$A��(�&�  ��������(&������&�%�(� !�������$$����������� *��Q, <0;57=�<02012/51*��!( !�������
!)���(�'�D �(���($�(���������#����%A�����"�������! ��������"� �������&���A�
!)���(�'��&�%�(��������#�� �����"��(���($ � !##���$����
!)���(�'��)%�@��������$�
!)���(�'��'����(��!(������ !�"��(�������(���($ �����"��@�����*�@�#�� �����"��@�����D �(���($ ���$���%� !) �N!�������� ��(����$�)%�
!)���(�'��E��������?��%�R��(B���#�( SF��(��
!)���(�'�D �#(�#�(�%���$��(�������� !) ���!�����(��"��@�����D ��'��(���($ *�@������ "����)��(� #�� �)�����(�(�����������$�&�����������(���($ ������ ��#�(����� ���$�(���($ �(�N!�(�$����)��B!#���$� !##�(���"��@�����D �����������(�#�(� ���$���G�(��!(� *�
!)���(�'��'����$� �(�%�����#�(���������(B���#�( �����(���(���������#�(��$���� �?���ETF�%��( A�����(�'"��"���&���"� �����& �'������������(�)���?����)���ER
���($�
�����������(��$SF*�
!)���(�'�� "��������)���)������$����$� �(�%���%�@����$�����������(&�������(����$������(�������%�#!( !��������!��&������(��($���(%���!( ���(�"�?���A�)��B	!#A� ��!(��%��(�$� � ��(�(���?�(%� % ��& ��(�#(���$!(� *�@��� �(�#"����?��� ��(�#"% �����$���(��(������&�%�(� !������
!)���(�'�D �(���($ �)�����!��?����)��*��
!)���(�'�D ��&����(���������#����%�� ����"�����EUVF�&���" A�����(�'"��"���&���&��� �'������������(�)���?����)���ER�&����
�����������(��$SF*��, -51L/=012/8./2W*�
!)���(�'�� "����&���������"�������$��������%����@����������(&�����A�'"��"�� �����������$����������!(��ER@����$�����������(&�����SFA�! �����"�� �&��$��(��������(�����! � ����&������������� ��'�������$�����������(&�����A�)!�������  ��"���(�� ���)�����(�*�@����$�����������(&������&��� �����@����������(&�������(�&���(�������@�����A�'"��"�(�(�?����$��(���%A�?� !���%A��(���������)����(������(�������(&A��"���� ���&#�����?��%� �� ���?��&���(������������(���%�B��'������"��#!)�����"���(����� �����"��)! ���  ����@�����A��(���%�����"��(�(� #����?������(� ��"��$�( A�!���  � !�"�����(&������E�F�'� ���(��$%�(��"��!��%�B��'�����
!)���(�'������"����&�����$� ��� !(��)%�$� ��� ������(�%X�E��F�� �����(�"� �����(�$��"��#!)����$�&�����"(�!�"����)(���"�����"� ���(��&�����(���"�(�'(����!���������
!)���(�'�X�E���F�"� �)����(��"��!��%�(����?�$�)%�
!)���(�'���(�&����"�($�#�(�%�����!�$�(��)�����������������$��������%����@��������$�'��"�!��)(���"�����"� ���(��&���X��(�E�?F�� ���$�#��$����%�$�?���#�$�)%�
!)���(�'��'��"�!��(���(������(�(�������������%������$�����������(&���������@�����*����"����"�(���� "����#(���!$��
!)���(�'���(�&�$� ��� ����@����$�����������(&���������
!)���(�'�D �����(��% A��$?� �( A��� !(�( A��G#�(� A��(������ �'"����(������



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

������������� ����!�����"��#����$% ������&������'�(�����&�(����%������ �����)"����*������#�)����!�����"�����&��������$�$�%����+#���,�"�!"#��$$%�!�$%+-������&�����&(�$��&�.%�&�!�+#�"�('����������-&�,�$���$������&��&�-��/���&����$��""��--"#*������� �%&$�����-&�,�!����-&���$$����"���&,� �$����)"�������� ���� �����(�������$�����������'�
%+���&�(����#�&�.%�&�������$$�$��� ��������&!�-�&�#�-&���$$����"�$�&,� ��-&�,�!�&$�(����$-� ��"�0�!� �-�+�"����$��&��1-�&��$�*�
%+���&�(��%$�$� ����& ��""#�&��$���+"������$���� ����&����������&!�-�&�#�-&���$$����"�$�&,� ��-&�,�!�&$�%��"�0�� ����& ��""#�&��$���+"������$����-&��� �� ����!�����"�����&���������!�)"�������&�+#� ��$���$��������%$��������&!	-�&�#�,��!�&$*�1 �-���$�����&(�$��$-� ��� �""#�-&�,�!�!���&�����&��$�&�.%�&�!�+#�"�('��� "%!������#��--"� �+"���-���&� �&!$�"�('�)"�����$��""������������!�$ "�$����#����
%+���&�(�2$���&,� �$'����$'���!�����&� ����!�����"�����&��"'��� "%!����+%������"�����!��������&��""#�!�,�"�-�!������ ��"���!�"$'��&�
%+���&�(�2$�&�"�������������������'������#����&!�-�&�#�3�1 �-���������,�&���������� #'���������1�����$% ����"�����$������&��!��+4� ��,�����������&������'��&��$�����&(�$��"���""#� ��-�""�!5�(����%��
%+���&�(�2$�-&��&�(&������ ��$������&�%�����&�"��$��"����&��&��.%�,�"��������� �� �$�*�)"����2$�%$�����
%+���&�(�2$���&,� �$���&�%�!�&�3�1 �-����&� �-��$������"�!���1�&��%&�$5�$��""������#��,����+��&�$�&� ��!��������$����!�-%&-�$�'������#'�������������&���!�����&(�$�����)"����2$�����&��"�+%$���$$�%$����"#*�)"�������!�
%+���&�(���� ��&�����$�����&����������#��,�������%$�������!��$'� �� �-�$'��� ���.%�$'���!%$�&#�!������!�6��(	��(�%$�!��&�!�,�"�-�!�������� �%&$�������������������*����(���$���!������#��������&����������� ���&�&#'�3�5������&�����������&��������$������!�!����+�'���!�$��""�����+�� ��$�&%�!����+�'��� ��!��������� ����!�����"��#��$�$% ����&���$�%$�!������ ����$�7899'�7999���!�799:������������&��"�
�,��%��)�!�����9/;7'��$�����!�!�3<�
)=5'�����&��%"�����$����&�%�!�&���!>�&��� �����98*?@�����&��$%&#�A�-�&������)�& %"�&�:?8�3<)�& %"�&�:?8=5'�3��5�)"������$���&�+#��%���&�0�!����!�$ "�$�������#���!��""�-�&$��$'�(����%����#�"���������������#�6��!'���#��$-� �������#������#'�-"��'��&&����������&��&��$� �����
%+���&�(�����&�!% �$'��!!&�$$�$��&�&� �����!$'��&�(����&�$-� �����(�� ��
%+���&�(��-&�,�!�$��!,� �'� ��$%"��������&���&,� �$�-%&$%�������������&������'����+�����)"����2$�!%�#�����$ �&�����(�����&���#��!!������"��%���&�0�������&�����#�����&�-�&$����&������#��$��� �$$�&#��&�!�$�&�+"�'���!�3���5����&���$����"������������-�$�!���&���������#�-�&$����&������#����!�$ "�$%&�����������1��&�������'���1�$�&% �%&���&���1�$�&����#������#��&��$� �����������$�����$%+4� �����(&�������!,� ��3�$�!�����!����)�& %"�&�:?85�-&�,�!�!�+#�
%+���&�(��-%&$%�������������&������*
%+���&�(���$�&�.%�&�!���� ��-"#�(���� �&�����-��&�&�,��(�&�.%�&�����$�����&!�&���������������$�-&���$$����"�"� ��$���*���� ��-"#����(�������$��-��&�&�,��(�&�.%�&�����$� �&����� ����!�����"�����&���������#�+��!�$ "�$�!��������&�,��(�&*����$��-��&�&�,��($��&����"#� ��!% ��!�+#�����&�.%�"����!�-&���$$����"$�(����&��$%+4� ��������������������� ����!�����"��#��������&�������!�$ "�$�!�������� �%&$���������&�,��(*�)"����� ��$���$�������$�� ����!�����"�!�$ "�$%&�$�+#�
%+���&�(����!�� 6��("�!��$����#��&��������,��"���������
%+���&�(�2$��+"������������������������ ����!�����"��#��������&������*BC DEFGHIJKLG�MJNNOKLGPHLJKQ*���1 �-���$���$�&% ��!�����&(�$�����(&�����'��� ��-�&�#���#��$$%����������������&��--&�,�$�����"� �&��� � ���%�� �����$���&�%����� &#-��!��&�%��� &#-��!�(�&�!��&�(�&�"�$$�����"'� �""%"�&�-����$'�,�� ���,�&�����&���'��"� �&��� �!���>!� %�����(�+�$���$'�-�&��"$'���!>�&�����&��� ���"��#���!�,�� ����"� ���%�� ���������+���� ����!�����"��&�$��$���,����!����	 ����!�����"��&�$��$���,��!� %����$���!�����&� ���%�� �����$� �� �&�������������������'��$�(�""��$�����&�����$���� ���%�� ������%$�!��&��  �-��!�+#���������&*�
%+���&�(��%$�$����&!�-�&�#� "�%!	+�$�!�$�&,� �$����-&� �$$'��&��$���'�$��&����!��  �$$� ����!�����"���!����	 ����!�����"� "���������&�������&���&!��������&�-&�$��������������$� "����$*����  �&!���"#'�����&�������&���&!����



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

��������
�� ��!�"�#$���!% &�$�'������(!��$' ((���(�������!�'���() !��*�!(��&+���	��$���$�!% &��*!�% ��!$� ��&����&( ���" ()�() $���!��'��(�����,+ ��(�)�!����&��$��($�(��
�� ��!�"�#$��$�����$�&)�() !�	*�!(��$�!% &��*!�% ��!$-./0 123456789:;6<8=�>?@6?9�A5?�B=C67DE9�F6G5?@9�87@�H7A5?I8DC57-��(�����( '����! ����!���(�!���!�������'��(J�$)��+��
�� ��!�"��!�&� %����$��*������!��()�!�+���+��!��!��!�'����) !����!(��$��K ���*!���&( ������,+ ��(#$�!�&�!�$J���&�'��($J��!�,��� ���( �+�����!'�( ��J��!�(�$( '����!�+�( ���(��
�� ��!�"�#$�������'��(J�
�� ��!�"��" ++J�(��()���L(��(�*�!' ((������+�"J���( ���,+ ��(��$�$�����$�*!�&( &��+���$ ���()��+�$(�&��(�&(� ���!'�( �����!�,+ ��(�K��"��(��
�� ��!�"�-��*���$�&)���( � &�( ��J�$)��+��,+ ��(�" $)�(��(�K���&( ���(��*!�(�&(� ($�!�&�!�$����M�!� ($� ���!'�( ����!�'�*!���&( ��� ��&�'*+ ��&��" ()�()��$��*����J�,+ ��(���!��$�(����( ���
�� ��!�"�����,+ ��(#$� �(��(�(��(�K���&( ���(��*!�(�&(� ($�!�&�!�$����M�!� ($� ���!'�( ����!�'�*!���&( ���" () ��N���$ ��$$����$���(�!�$�&)���( &���!�" () ��OP�)��!$�����!��()��!�$*��$�� $����J�") &)�%�!� $�$)�!(�!����� (�$)�++����,+ ��(#$���+ ��( ���(��(�K��$�&)��&( ��� ��&�'*+ ��&��" ()��**+ &��+��+�"J��(�,+ ��(#$��L*��$�J��$ ���&���$�+����,+ ��(#$�&)� &�-��!!�$*�&( %�����,+ ��(#$���& $ ���!���!� ���")�(��&( ��J� �����J� (� �(���$�(��(�K��(��*!�(�&(� ($�!�&�!�$����� ���!'�( ��J�
�� ��!�"��$)�++�)�%��()��! �)(�(��������� ($��"��&���$�+�(���$$ $(�������% $��
�� ��!�"�� ��&��!� ��( ���" ()�,+ ��(����M�!�,+ ��(#$�&���$�+� ��() $�!���!�J����M�!� ��!�$*��� ���(��()��$��*����-����,+ ��(����$���(�*!�% ���
�� ��!�"��" ()���( &����� ($� �(��(�(��(�K���&( ���(��*!�(�&(� ($�!�&�!�$����M�!� ���!'�( ��J�,+ ��(� $����'���(����(�����$$�!( ������M�!�(�����"� % ��������&&���(��(	&+ ��(�*! % +��������,+ ��(���!��$�()�(�
�� ��!�"��)�$�()��! �)(�(��*!���&�����������++�!�&�!�$�
�� ��!�"�����'$��**!�*! �(�� ��&�'*+ ��&��" ()�()��$��*���������+�"-��,+ ��(�$)�++�!� '��!$��
�� ��!�"�J��*���!�&� *(��������**!�*! �(�� �%� &�J���!��++����
�� ��!�"�#$� �(�!��+������L(�!��+�&�$($������L*��$�$� ��!�$*��� ���(������$��*�������!�,+ ��(#$�!�&�!�$J����M�!�*!�% � ���(�$( '����*�!$���(�(��$�&)�$��*����J� �&+�� ���
�� ��!�"�#$�!��$����+������&�$(�'�!�����$���!�$�&)�$�!% &�$J��$�"�++��$� ($� �(�!��+�&�$($�Q�'*+�����( '�������L*��$�$RJ��L(�!��+�&�$($�Q&�*��$�!% &�$��!��()�!�%����!$RJ�����!��$����+���((�!���$#����$-��S�!�()���%� ���&���������(J�() $�*!�% $ ���$�!% %�$�����(�!' ��( ����!��L* !�( ������() $���!��'��(-..0 T8U48V6?�B57AC@67DC8=CDV�W?CXC=6<69Y�Z96�5A�B52796=-��)��*�!( �$��&K��"+�����()�(�&�!(� ����&�'��($������()�!�&�''�� &�( ��$� �%�+% ������M�!�� $&+�$���(���!����
�� ��!�"��'������$��[�&(�(�������!�'�!��&+� '$����*! % +��������!������)�+�����,+ ��(�Q�-�-J�()���((�!���	&+ ��(�*! % +���J�()���&&���(��(	&+ ��(�*! % +���J�()���
,���&( ���\]̂]�(�L���% $�!��*! % +���J��(&-R-��+()���)�,+ ��(� $�$�+�+��!�$*��$ �+����!�'���� ���()��!�&��� ( ��J��$(��+ $)'��(�����'� �(����&��Q�-�-J�*�$$ �+��"� %�!R����()�$��*�$$ �+��*!�(�&( ��$�Q������!� �%�+% ���+���+�&���$�+��$� (����'$���&�$$�!�RJ�
�� ��!�"��$)�++�&��*�!�(��" ()�,+ ��(#$�!��$����+��"! ((��� �$(!�&( ��$�!���!� ���$�&)�*! % +���$-._0 8̀78<6I67D�aC9b5769DV-��) +��
�� ��!�"��" ++���% $��,+ ��(� ��
�� ��!�"��� $&�%�!$��!!�!$��!� !!���+�! ( �$J�,+ ��(�����!$(���$�������!��$�()�(�,+ ��(�&����(�!�+�����
�� ��!�"��(����(�&(��'*+������!�'�����'��(�� $)���$(�J� �&+�� ��J�" ()��(�+ ' (�( ��J��!�����!��'��cc+�'��(J���+�$$�$*�& � &�++��$�(���!()� ��()����((�!-�.d0 eUD6?78=�f8GD5?9g�1D87@8?@9�5A�W6?A5?I87G6-�,+ ��(��&K��"+����$�()�(�()��������'��(�" ++� �%�+%�����+�$ $J�[���'��(������()�!�*�!��!'��&���!�'�( '��(��( '�� ����&��(�L(�")�!��()��*�!( & *�( ������,+ ��(��!��()�!$� $���&�$$�!�J�")�!����$"�!$��!����(�����&�!(� ���!���%�! � ��+�� ����%��&������")�!����&($������%� +��+�� ���!'�( ���&)�����" ()�( '�-��&&�!� ��+�J��%�+��( ������
�� ��!�"�#$�*�!��!'��&����� ($���+ ��( ��$�$)�++������$���$�+�+����� ($�$��$(��( �+�&����!'��&��" ()�����$(����!�$��!�$*�& � &�( ��$��L*!�$$+��$�(���!()� ��()����!��'��(������++��**+ &��+��*!���$$ ���+�$(����!�$J�����$�&)����&����!'��&��Q�����**+ &�� + (�R�(�����&+��!+������&��% �& ��+��$)�"�-����()�!���!������&)����$� ��()��!�+�%��(�+�"$J�!���+�( ��$J� ���$(!�J�'�!K�(�&��� ( ��$��!��()�!�& !&�'$(��&�$J� �&+�� ��� ��()��,+ ��(#$��"����$ ��$$�*!�&( &�$J�
�� ��!�"��)�$����



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

�������� �!�"#�"���$%����&!���"������#��'()�()��������$�&!���"��(*��+!�$����")�����$������"�"����	�%�!'�"��
' �����+�,�����(�$�������%�(��-�./0 123456789�24�:38;<;98=�>23?@A75B96C68D-�&!���"��(*��+!�$����")�"�
' �����+�����('����"!#����%�$�������E�#����")���'"'������%�$�����%�(������")����E�������E�!�����"'���"���")������"������$�")��&!���"��������")�"�
' �����+��������"����%��"�$���� ����$����E����$���������%�(������")����E����"'����������E�!�����"'���"����#��")�����$�%�$'�!������"�"#��F(��"�������%��"�$� #�!�+���������������!��"��$��$�-.�0 G44656H8;9-����")����""������%�$���")�"�
' �����+�,�����%�(���E�#����"������"���!#�"��&!���"� '"��!���"���������"I��' ��$������I�����!��"��I��$%�����I�(��"��("���I���E�!#�E�E ���I���!�"�$�"�'�"�I����"����)���I����"����I���"�"��������'�$�"����I��'()�����!��"����)�!!� �� �'�$� #�")��"��E�����")�������E��"-�&!���"��)�!!I����E�#� ����J'��"�$� #�
' �����+�����E�"�E��"��"�E��K��(!'$�����' ��J'��"�"��(�E�!�"�������")��������E��"LI�� "����+��""���(�����E�"�������")���������E��"�"��")��"��E�����")�������E��"-.M0 N6O68H8623�24�N6HP6568D-��)��!�� �!�"#����
' �����+��K��(!'$�����"�����"����I��E�!�#���I�����"����$�����!��"�$�(�E������L�"��&!���"�K��$���#��'����"�$�")��$	���"#� �����(������I���(!'$��������!��"��L�������#�(!��E����$�E�����K��(!'$���� '"���"�!�E�"�$�"����(�$��"�!I����(��!I��F�E�!��#I��'��"�%�I��(���E�(I����(����J'��"��!LI�+)�")������(��"��("I��"��("�!�� �!�"#I�"��"�K��(!'$���� '"���"�!�E�"�$�"��
' �����+�,�����!����(�������'!"I��F(��"�")�"�")������%������$������"��'����"�"��!�E�"�!�� �!�"#�����
' �����+�,����"��"����!Q+�!!�'!�"��"�����������#��")���!�� �!�"��������+)�()���!�E�"�"�������!�� �!�"#�������)� �"�$� #������'���!�+LI�����")��+���I����������'"���I�(����("�$�+�")I�������'!"�������E�
' �����+�,�����%�(������")��������E��"�������!!#I��)�!!���"��F(��$��!!��������!�"�$�"��")��������E��"���%���������"���'()�(!��E����$� #�&!���"�"��
' �����+�I��%������
' �����+��)��� �����$%���$����")������� �!�"#�����'()�(!��E�����$�E����-.R0 SHT;<�U655D�:38;<3H8623H5-�
' �����+����������$����$��"�E�E ��������*�����!!#���"����"����!-���*�����!!#���"����"����!���E�"�$����������!��)�&�E���#-���*�����!!#���"����"����!����%�$�����������������!����%�(���"��(!���"�-���()����")��E�E ������E������������"����$���$����$��"�!���!���"�"#���$���()�$��(�� ����"��!������'()-�
' �����+�������"���*�����!!#���"����"����!,������"���$�$������"�)�%���'")���"#�"�� ��$���*�����!!#���"����"����!�����("������*�����!!#���"����"����!,�� �)�!�-�����������*�����!!#���"����"����!I�
' �����+�������#����")���")�����$����$��"�E�E ������E�������*�����!!#���"����"����!�)�����#�!�� �!�"#�������()��")��,���("������E�������-�����$$�"���I����")�����*�����!!#���"����"����!�������#��")���E�E ���)��������)"�"���F��(����E�����E��"�(��"��!��%�����#��")���E�E ������E-�
' �����+���)�!!��������%��"� ��)�!$�!�� !��������#�+��*����(��$'("�K+)�")������!����"I���"��"����!I����'$'!��"I�����")��+���L�$���� #���*�����!!#���"����"����!������#��")���E�E ������E������#����"���I�����(��I�E������I���������!I�����!��"��I��E�!�#���I��������"�")�����-��)����E����*�����!!#���$��"������(��"�$�!�������'��$�'�$���!�(��������E���*�����!!#���"����"����!���E�"�$-.�0 :3V;O36467H8623-�&!���"��������"����!����I���$�E���#I���$�)�!$�
' �����+�I��"�����"����I�����(���I�E�������I���������!I�����"�I��E�!�#���I�����!��"�$�(�E������I��'((���������$���������)��E!����'����$�E��$����E���#�!�� �!�"#���$�(��"�I���(!'$�����""����#�,�����I����'!"�������E���#�*��+����E����������"�"��������E�����E��"������#���"��"����!�������!����"��("�����E������� #�&!���"-�&!���",��� !���"����"����$�E���#��)�!!��'�%�%��'�"�!��'()�"�E������!!�(!��E��������"�
' �����+������!���!!#� ����$�'�$����!!����!�(� !���"�"'"������!�E�"�"���-.W0 :3V;X;3V;38�1238<H782<�Y8H8B9-���()����"#���������$����$��"�(��"��("���+�")������("�"��")���")�����$��)�!!���"� ��(���"�'�$����)�%��������E�!�#E��"I����"����)��I�"�'�"��������$'(���#���!�"����)��-�



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

��� ��� !"#$"%��&"'�()**$��+,�-���./0�1�2�1/3�4�3��55.�6��63����./5�1.�0/5��1�7�6��./5�869�1�/0����1��4�6/�:./0�8/�/0��21.�1�:1.//�6�;�65�6/����/0���/0�1�2�1/3-��87<�;/�/��/0��21�;�9.6��5�6/�6;�=�/0����1��4�6/�:.>>��22>3�/�=�7��7.69.6��.6��>>�1�52�;/5�82�6=��69�.681��/��/0��7�6��./����/0��2�14.//�9�58;;�55�15=��55.�65=�0�.15=��5/�/�5=��69�>���>�1�21�5�6/�/.?�5����/0��2�1/.�5-���/:./05/�69.6��/0����1���.6�=�
87.6�1�:6�4�3��8/0�1.@���69��>>�:�./5����.>.�/�5��69�;�6/1�;/�15�/���55.5/�.6�2�1��14.6��/0���6����4�6/��69�/��50�1��.6�
87.6�1�:6A5�1.�0/5�0�1�869�1=�21�?.9�9��63�58;0�2�1/3�50�>>�;�44./�B�5��22>.;�7>�C�/��7��7�869�73�/0��1�5/1.;/.�65�5�/���1/0�.6�/0����1��4�6/-�D� E+�FG ,'HI&,%J�K !G%�-��6>�55�52�;.�.;�>>3�5�/���1/0�.6�/0����//�1��1�0�1�.6=�6�/0.6���L21�55�9��1�1���11�9�/��.6�/0����1��4�6/�:.>>�7��;�65/18�9�/���.?���63�2�15�6=��/0�1�/0�6�/0��2�1/.�5�/��/0����1��4�6/=��63�>���>��1��M8./�7>��1.�0/=�1�4�93=�;>�.4=�7�6��./=�21.�1./3��1�.6/�1�5/�869�1��1�:./0�1�52�;/�/��/0����1��4�6/��1��63�21�?.5.�6����/0����1��4�6/-��L;�2/��5�52�;.�.;�>>3�21�?.9�9�.6�/0����//�1=�/0����1��4�6/��69��63���1?.;�5�0�1�869�1��1����1�/0��5�>���69��L;>85.?��7�6��./����/0��N>.�6/��69�./5�2�14.//�9�58;;�55�15��69��55.�65=��69�6�./0�1�N>.�6/�6�1�
87.6�1�:6�.6/�695���1�
87.6�1�:6A5���1?.;�5��1�:�1O�21�98;/�/��7��1�>.�9�82�6=�/��7��85�9�73=��1�/��21�?.9���63�7�6��./��1��8.9�6;��/���63��/0�1�2�15�65-���� P$' &% +"-����N>.�6/�B.6;>89.6���63�2812�1/�9�/0.19	2�1/3�7�6��.;.�1.�5=�.6;>89.6�����.>.�/�5C�.5�9.55�/.5�.�9�:./0�/0��M8�>./3��1�/.4�>.6�55����
87.6�1�:6A5���1?.;�5=��1�7�>.�?�5�58;0���1?.;�5�:�1��.6��63�:�3�6��>.��6/>3�2�1��14�9=�N>.�6/���1��5�/��21�42/>3�6�/.�3�
87.6�1�:6�.6�:1./.6�����./5�9.55�/.5��;/.�6��69�52�;.�.;�>>3�5�/���1/0�./5�;�42>�.6/5-����/0��2�1/.�5��1��86�7>��/��1�5�>?��/0�.1�9.���1�6;�5�:./0.6�/0.1/3�BQRC�9�35���/�1�
87.6�1�:6A5�1�;�.2/����N>.�6/A5�:1.//�6�6�/.;�=�./�.5���1��9�/0�/��./0�1�2�1/3�4�3�.6?�O��/0��5�1?.;�5�����6�.42�1/.�>�4�9.�/�1�869�1�/0���852.;�5����/0��;�44�1;.�>�4�9.�/.�6�18>�5����/0���4�1.;�6��17./1�/.�6��55�;.�/.�6=��6./�9��/�/�5��17./1�/.�6��69���9.�/.�6���1?.;�=��1��63��/0�1�6�/.�6�>�6�8/1�>�4�9.�/.�6�5�1?.;�=��/�/0���>�;/.�6����/0��2�1/3�:0���.15/�1�M8�5/5�4�9.�/.�6-��/�.5���1��9�/0�/�6��;>�.4�2�1/�.6.6��/��/0��M8�>./3��1�/.4�>.6�55��69S�1��>>���9�6��>.��6;�����
87.6�1�:6A5�21�?.9�9���1?.;�5�50�>>�7���17./1�/�9�86>�55�/0����1���.6��21�;�981�5�0�?���.15/�7��6���>>�:�9��69�/0��4�9.�/�1���.>5�/��5�//>��/0��;>�.4�:./0.6�/0.1/3�BQRC�9�35���/�1�/0��4�9.�/.�6�21�;�55�0�5�;�6;>89�9-�T� UVEWVEX��KUVFK�FVYE���EZ��EW��[[�WV(I\F](�VE��EZ�̂ �Z�_YE_]KEVEX̀��KV(VEX�Y\F�Ya�YK�K][�F]W�FY�Fb]�(]KcV_](�IKYcVW]W�UZ�K\UVEUKŶ E�I\K(\�EF�FY�Fb]��XK]]P]EF�dVE_[\WVEX�(]KcV_](�I]KaYKP]W�\EW]K��EZ�IKVYK��XK]]P]EFe�YK�Fb]�U\(VE]((�K][�FVYE(bVI��KV(VEX�Y\F�Ya�Fb]�]EX�X]P]EF�YK��EZ�IKVYK�]EX�X]P]EF�(b�[[�U]�_YPPVFF]W�FY�UVEWVEX��KUVFK�FVYE�U]aYK]�Fb]��P]KV_�E��KUVFK�FVYE��((Y_V�FVYE�df���gè�VE_[\WVEX��EZ�WV(I\F](�VEcY[cVEX�I�KFV](�̂ bY��K]��aaV[V�F](�Ya�_[V]EF�YK�̂ bY��K]��[[]X]W�FbVKWHI�KFZ�U]E]aV_V�KV](�FY�FbV(��XK]]P]EF��Fb]��KUVFK�FYK̀��EW�EYF��EZ�a]W]K�[̀�(F�F]̀�YK�[Y_�[�_Y\KF�YK��X]E_Z̀�(b�[[�b�c]�]h_[\(Vc]�i\KV(WV_FVYE�FY�K](Y[c]��EZ�WV(I\F](�VEcY[cVEX�K\UVEUKŶ È��EW�VF�V(�Fb]�VEF]EF�Ya�FbV(��XK]]P]EF�Fb�F�FbV(�XK�EF�Ya�i\KV(WV_FVYE�U]�Fb]�UKY�W](F��[[Ŷ ]W�UZ�[�̂ �̀�EW�Fb�F��EZ�WV(I\F](�K]X�KWVEX�Fb]�(_YI]�Ya�Fb]��KUVFK�FYKj(�i\KV(WV_FVYE�U]�UYFb�W]_VW]W�UZ�Fb]��KUVFK�FYK��EW�K](Y[c]W�VE�a�cYK�Ya��KUVFK�FVYÈ�]h_]IF�̂b]K]�]hIK](([Z�IKYbVUVF]W�UZ��II[V_�U[]�[�̂ ��̂VFbY\F�[VPVFVEX�Fb]�aYK]XYVEX̀�Fb]��KUVFK�FYK�(b�[[�b�c]�]h_[\(Vc]�i\KV(WV_FVYE�FY�K](Y[c]���EZ�WV(I\F]�K][�FVEX�FY�Fb]�VEF]KIK]F�FVYÈ��II[V_�UV[VFZ̀�]EaYK_]�UV[VFZ�YK�aYKP�FVYE�Ya�FbV(��XK]]P]EF�VE_[\WVEX̀�U\F�EYF�[VPVF]W�FY��EZ�_[�VP�Fb�F��[[�YK��EZ�I�KF�Ya�FbV(��XK]]P]EF�̂ �(�EYF��XK]]W�FỲ�V(�VEc�[VẀ��YK�V(�cYVW�YK�cYVW�U[]��(\_b��KUVFK�FVYE�(b�[[�U]�_YEW\_F]W�VE��__YKW�E_]�̂ VFb�Fb]����j(�_YPP]K_V�[��KUVFK�FVYE�K\[](�Fb]E�VE�]aa]_F̀��(�PYWVaV]W�UZ�Fb]�IKYcV(VYE(�(F�F]W�b]K]VE��Fb]�[Y_�FVYE�



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

������� !"#�! �#�$�%� &&�"��#$�����%�'�&�(#%�)��!�*�&#� $� !� '�����* !�#�%�%� &&�%�&�+���$�� !"#�! ��!,�($&�%%����� )�($����� $-�.�) $.��!�+�($��!+& #)�#$����� !"#�! �#�$�%� &&�"��/�01,111��!�)�!�,�#$�2�#+��+ %������* !�#�%�%� &&�%�&�+����!��� !"#�! ��!%'�����* !�#�%�%� &&�� 3������!#4������+�$.(+��.#%+�3�!-�#$����� !"#�! �#�$�+�$%#%��$��2#����� ��.#%+�3�!-�*�!)#���.�"-�������.�! &�!(&�%����+#3#&�*!�+�.(!�,�2#������� !"#�! ��!5%6����.�+#.�� $-�.#%+�3�!-�.#%*(��%'� &&�*!�+��.#$4%�+�$.(+��.�#$����� !"#�! �#�$,�#$+&(.#$4� $-�.#%+�3�!-� $.� $-��!.�!��$��!�.�"-����� !"#�! ��!5%6,�%� &&�"��%�!#+�&-�+�$�#.�$�# &'����� 2 !.�������� !"#�! ��!5%6�%� &&�"���#$ &,� $.�) -�"��+�$�#!)�.�"-�����* !�#�%�#$�����%�'�&�(#%�+�($�-�+#!+(#��+�(!�,��!�#$�����($#��.�%� ��%�.#%�!#+��+�(!����!������ %��!$�.#%�!#+�����)#%%�(!#'�����* !�#�%� 4!����� �� $-�.#%*(���!�%�&(�#�$�*!�+��.#$4%�2#&&�"��+�$.(+��.��$&-��$� $�#$.#3#.( &�" %#%� $.�$���#$� �+& %%,�+�$%�&#. ��.��!�!�*!�%�$� �#3�� +�#�$'�����* !�#�%�� +����!�"-�2 #3������!#4������* !�#+#* ���#$� $-�+& %%� +�#�$,�!�*!�%�$� �#3�� +�#�$,��!�+�$%�&#. ��.� +�#�$,�2�����!�#$�+�(!���!� !"#�! �#�$'�78' +9:;<=<>�$9>�>9��?@;�9@�%9A?B?>��CDA9E;;FG�HIJ�KL���M��N�LO�L�PQMJK��LO��L�MR����LOJN���M��R�KLS��KP���M���T�MJ�P�����K��UVW�X��M���II�YJK��LO��L�MRJK�LJ�K��M��ZTJM�LJ�K����LOJN���M��R�KLS�HIJ�KL�NO�II�K�LS�PJM�[LIX��M�JKPJM�[LIXS�OJM�S�M�L�JK��M��K����S��M�����M�L��OJM�S�M�L�JK��M��K����S��M�N�IJ[JL���M��RTI�XR�KL��M��LO�M�M�L�KLJ�K��M��K����R�KL����N�M\J[�NS��M��LO�MYJN��JKPQ[��L��I��\��
Q]JK�M�YKS���M�LO��]�K��JL����HIJ�KLS��KX��RTI�X��S�[�KNQIL�KL��M�[�KLM�[L�M�YO��JN��RTI�X�P�]XS��K����P�]XS��M�[�KLM�[L�P�YJLO�
Q]JK�M�YKG��T�K�]M��[O����LOJN�N�[LJ�KS�HIJ�KL���M��N�L��T�XS�QT�K�P�R�KPS��N�IĴQJP�L�P�P�R���NS��KP�K�L��N���T�K�ILXS�L��
Q]JK�M�YKS��K��R�QKL��̂Q�I�L��LO���KKQ�IJ_�P�L�L�I��M�NN�[�RT�KN�LJ�KS��N��L�LO��LJR�����LO��]M��[OS����LO���TTIJ[�]I��
Q]JK�M�YK��RTI�X��S�[�KNQIL�KLS��M�[�KLM�[L�MG��OJN�TM�\JNJ�K�NO�II�]��YJLO�QL�TM�̀QPJ[��L��
Q]JK�M�YKaN�MJ�OL�L��N��b�JK̀QK[LJ\��M�IJ����M��LO�M�I���I�M�R�PJ�NG���LYJLONL�KPJK��LO����M��JK�S�LOJN�[�\�K�KL�NO�II�K�L�]���TTIJ[�]I��L��OJMJK�S�����MJK��L��OJM�S��M��LO�MYJN���K���JK��TQMNQ�KL�L����M�NT�KN��L������K�M�I��P\�MLJN�R�KL�]X�HIJ�KLG70' 49:;@<?<c�&=dG��O����M��R�KL�YJII�]��P��R�P�L��]��R�P�S�K���LJ�L�PS��KP��[[�TL�P�JK��JNN�QMJS���\�MK�P�]XS��KP�[�KNLMQ�P�JK��[[�MP�K[��YJLO�LO��I�YN����LO���L�L������JNN�QMJ��MS�J���TTIJ[�]I�S�]X�[�KLM�IIJK����P�M�I�I�Y�QKP�M�LO��TM�[�P�KL����LO���KJL�P��L�L�N�H�QML�����TT��IN���M�LO���J�OLO�HJM[QJLS�YJLO�QL��J\JK������[L�L��[�K�IJ[LN����I�YN�MQI�N�JMM�NT�[LJ\�����TI�[�����P�RJ[JI���M�M�NJP�K[������JLO�M�T�MLX��KP�YJLO�QL�M���M�K[��L��[�K�IJ[LN����I�Y�TMJK[JTI�NG7e'  >>9@<;EFf��;;F�=<g�+9F>FG��K�[�KK�[LJ�K�YJLO��KX�I���I��[LJ�KS��M]JLM�LJ�K��M�IJLJ��LJ�K��MJNJK���M�R��M�JK�[�KK�[LJ�K�YJLO�LO����M��R�KL��M�JLN�NQ]̀�[L�R�LL�MS�LO��TM�\�JIJK��T�MLX�NO�II�]���KLJLI�P�L��M�[�\�MS�NQ]̀�[L�L��LO��P�R����IJRJL�LJ�KN�N�L���MLO�JK�LO����M��R�KLS��II�[�NLN�JK[QMM�P�]X�NQ[O�T�MLX�JK��QMLO�M�K[�����NQ[O�I���I��[LJ�KS��M]JLM�LJ�K��M�IJLJ��LJ�KS�JK[IQPJK��M��N�K�]I���LL�MK�XaN����NG7�' +9<F>@hB>?9<G����LO���ZL�KL��KX��TT�M�KL��M��[LQ�I�[�KLM�PJ[LJ�K�R�X��ZJNL�YO�K�[�KNLMQJK���M�JKL�MTM�LJK��LO��[�KL�KLN����LO����LL�M��KP�LO����MRNS�LO����MRN�NO�II�[�KLM�I��KP�NQT�MN�P���KX�NL�L�R�KL�[�KL�JK�P�JK�LO����LL�MS�QKI�NN��ZTM�NNIX�NL�L�P��LO�MYJN��JK�LO��TM�\JNJ�K��M�T�MLJ�K����LO����LL�M��M���MRN��L�JNNQ�G7�' 2=?:;@FG���JLO�M�LO����JIQM��K�M��KX�P�I�X�]X��KX�T�MLX�JK��Z�M[JNJK���KX�MJ�OLS�T�Y�M��M�TMJ\JI����QKP�M�LO����M��R�KL�YJII��T�M�L���N���Y�J\�M����NQ[O�MJ�OLS�T�Y�M��M�TMJ\JI���S��KP�K��NJK�I���M�T�MLJ�I��Z�M[JN������KX�NQ[O�MJ�OLS�T�Y�M��M�TMJ\JI����YJII�TM�[IQP���KX��LO�M��M��QMLO�M��Z�M[JN�����NQ[O�MJ�OLS�T�Y�M��M�TMJ\JI�����M�LO���Z�M[JN������KX��LO�M�MJ�OLS�T�Y�M��M�TMJ\JI���G



����������	�
�����

��������������������
�� �����������

��� ��� !�"#$!%�!&���'()�*�+�*(,�-)�..�/��)�.0�*�-+�1-'/.����*�0�.�,��*�0���2.(�3�2-�0�/,��'*�4�*'�(4�(�**�*'-54�+.��2�4��+'0�5'34�+�10�5'34��2(/*��6-����'1��3('�2-�0'-��-���*��1,��()�*�+2/.'3�)��.()�3*'-'-4�'13.20'1��72�*�1('1���*��()�*��5+.�,���*�-(*'3('�1-8��3(-������0��*�9�*�'��()���:�1(�'-�/�,�10�()��+�*(,;-�*��-�1�/.��3�1(*�.��10�()������3(�0�+�*(,��':�-�9*'((�1�1�('3��(��()���()�*�+�*(,�+*�5+(.,�2+�1��332**�13�����()���:�1(�3�2-'1��()��0�.�,��*�0���2.(��*�()�(�'-�*��-�1�/.,��<+�3(�0�(��3�2-����0�.�,��*�0���2.(8�)�9�:�*4�1��=�*3����>�2*���:�1(�-)�..��<32-��?.'�1(�����1,��/.'��('�1�(��+�,��1,��2(-(�10'1��'1:�'3���*������*��*�5��1,�'10�51'�'3�('�1��/.'��('�1�210�*�()'-���*��5�1(&@A� BCDE�!�FG�!!H!CD�#CI�"�IEJE #DE�C&��)����*��5�1(�-2+�*-�0�-��..�+*'�*���*��5�1(-4��**�1��5�1(-��10�3�5521'3�('�1-�/�(9��1�()��+�*('�-�9'()�*�-+�3(�(��'(-�-2/>�3(�5�((�*��10�3�1-('(2(�-���3�5+.�(���10��<3.2-':��-(�(�5�1(����()��(�*5-����()����*��5�1(�/�(9��1�()��+�*('�-�9'()�*�-+�3(�(��'(-�-2/>�3(�5�((�*&��)����*��5�1(�5�,�1�(�/��5�0'�'�0��*��5�10�0��<3�+(�/,�()��52(2�.�9*'((�1���*��5�1(����/�()�+�*('�-&@K� L!M!�#NEOEDP&�����1,��*/'(*�(�*��*�3�2*(����3�5+�(�1(�>2*'-0'3('�1�)�.0-��1,�+*�:'-'�1����()����*��5�1(�'1:�.'0��*�21�1��*3��/.�4�()���()�*�+*�:'-'�1-����()����*��5�1(�9'..�*�5�'1�'1��2..���*3���10�����3(&��1,�+*�:'-'�1����()����*��5�1(�)�.0�'1:�.'0��*�21�1��*3��/.���1.,�'1�+�*(��*�0��*���9'..�*�5�'1�'1��2..���*3���10�����3(�(��()���<(�1(�1�(�)�.0�'1:�.'0��*�21�1��*3��/.�&@�� Q!#IECGRS�T�%CD!�U#�DRS�BO! D��CE �LEGC#D%�!R&��)��)��0'1�-����+�*��*�+)-�3�1(�'1�0�'1�()����*��5�1(��*��+*�:'0�0���*�3�1:�1'�13���1.,&��)�,���*5�1��+�*(����()����*��5�1(��10�-)�..�1�(�����3(�'(-�3�1-(*23('�1��*�'1(�*+*�(�('�1&��)'-���*��5�1(�5�,�/���<�32(�0�'1�(9���*�5�*��3�21(�*+�*(-4���3)����9)'3)�9'..�/��0��5�0��1��*'�'1�.4�/2(��..����9)'3)�(���()�*�-)�..�3�1-('(2(���1���10�()��-�5��'1-(*25�1(&��?.'�1(�)�*�/,�3�1-�1(-�(��()��2-������.�3(*�1'3�-'�1�(2*�-���*�()'-���*��5�1(��10��..�
2/'1�*�91�*�.�(�0���*:'3�-��10���*��-�()�(��1,��.�3(*�1'3�-'�1�(2*���*�-'�1�(2*��0�.':�*�0�:'����3-'5'.���*��()�*��.�3(*�1'3�5��1-�-)�..�/��0��5�0�(��/�����()��-�5����*3���10�����3(��-���)�109*'((�1�-'�1�(2*�&



4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

Agenda Item Title:  2026 Sunshine Act Compliance 
 
Agenda Date:  December 17, 2025 
 
Agenda Item Number: 8 
 
Presenter:   Christine Burns, Division of Justice Services Director 
 
Information:     Action / Vote:     X 
 
SUMMARY 
Request to approve the posting location for public meeting notices. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to the Colorado Open Public Meeting Sunshine Act, the 4th Judicial 
District Community Corrections Authority should annually determine the posting 
place for public meeting notices and the location of meetings, the official 
custodian of Authority minutes, and the location where the minutes will be on file. 
 
The Executive Director of the Department of Community Resources, or designee 
shall be responsible for ensuring the appropriate notice of 4th Judicial District 
Community Corrections Authority meetings. Notice will be given in the form of an 
agenda that will state the date, time, and location of the meeting and a brief 
description of the agenda items for the respective meeting as required by the 
Sunshine Act. The respective agendas will be posted on the El Paso County 
website. 
 
The Executive Director of the Department of Community Resources, or designee, 
shall serve as the official custodian of the 4th Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority meeting minutes. The record of all meeting minutes will be 
filed at the El Paso County Division of Justice Services office, 17 N. Spruce 
Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80905, and are available at this location for public 
review and will be posted on the website.   
 
PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to approve the posting location for public meeting notices, the records 
custodian, and the minutes filing location for 2026 as presented.   
 
ATTACHMENTS  
2026 Sunshine Act Memorandum to the El Paso County Clerk to the Board 
Manager 



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Jackie Allred, Clerk to the Board Manager 
  
FROM:  Christine Burns, Division of Justice Services Director  
 
RE:   2026 Sunshine Act Memorandum – 4th Judicial District Community 

Corrections Authority 
 
DATE:  December 17, 2025 
 
Pursuant to guidelines established by the Board of County Commissioners for 
compliance with the Colorado Open Public Meeting Sunshine Act (Sunshine Act), the 
following information addresses whereby each county Board or Commission shall notify 
the Clerk to the Board Manager of the posting place for public meeting notices and the 
location of meetings, the official custodian of board minutes, and the location of where 
the minutes will be on file. 
 
The Executive Director of the Community Resources Department, or designee, shall be 
responsible for ensuring that appropriate notice of 4th Judicial District Community 
Corrections Authority meetings.   Notice will be given in the form of an agenda that will 
state the date, time, and location of the meeting and a brief description of the agenda 
items for the respective meeting as required by the Sunshine Act. The respective agendas 
will be posted on the County’s website. 
 
The Executive Director of the Community Resources Department, or designee, shall 
serve as the official custodian of the 4th Judicial District Community Corrections 
Authority meeting minutes. The record of all meeting minutes will be on file at the 
Division of Justice Services office, 17 N. Spruce Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80905, 
and are available at this location for public review and will be posted on the website.   
 
This procedure for compliance with the Sunshine Act for the 2026 calendar year was 
endorsed by the 4th Judicial District Community Corrections Authority at their meeting 
on December 17, 2025. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions or need additional information. 
 
 
 
 


	4a 10-25 FDJCCA Financial Statements.pdf
	10-25 Statement of Net Position.pdf
	10-25 Statement of Revenue & Expenditures.pdf

	4b 09-25 FDJCCA Financial Statements.pdf
	09-25 Statement of Net Position.pdf
	09-25 Statement of Revenue & Expenditures.pdf

	4c 10-25 FJDCCA Accounting Reports.pdf
	2025 YTD General Ledger thru 10-25.pdf
	10-25 Adjusting Journal Entries.pdf
	1025 QB Reconciliation Detail.pdf

	6b CCA Resolution 25-07 _ 2026 Budget Adoption.pdf
	Ryan Graham, Chair

	6c CCA 2026 Budget Summary (Attachment A).pdf
	2025 OAB SUMMARY

	8b 2026 Sunshine Act Memorandum.pdf
	FROM:  Christine Burns, Division of Justice Services Director




